
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Agenda in the County Judge's office, Agendar@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson – 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Sam Biscoe & Commissioner R. Davis 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Following Requests from the Central 
Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA): 
 

A. Approve Resolution Recognizing the Central Texas Chapter of the National 
Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) for Hosting the State of Texas’ 
Regional Conference, “The New Normal –Leadership Summit 2013”  in Travis 
County; and 

 
B. Approve Request for $2,500 In In-Kind Printing and $5,000 for Sponsorship of 

Travis County Youth to Attend Public Administrator’s Day Activities on October 
10, 2013. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) was founded in 1983 and 
has operated continuously since that time and is a nationally recognized 501(c)3 
organization.  The Central Texas Chapter is one of over 40 chapters nationwide and 
serves over 180 members throughout the Austin and Travis County communities.  
NFBPA is a professional membership organization dedicated to the advancement of 
leadership in the public sector.  Nationally, managers and executives in virtually all 
disciplines among local, state, and federal governments represent the membership.  
There are over 2,500 members representing more than 350 jurisdictions and 40 local 
chapters in 37 states.  NFBPA is the premier association of Black public leaders.  The 
organization provides support to local government managers in a multitude of 
disciplines, through intensive training, professional development programs, and a 
powerful network of public leadership.  Locally, the Central Texas Chapter has over 150 
members, provides the same support services as the national organization, and serves 
as a resource for local public administrators.  
  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 3Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Agenda in the County Judge's office, Agendar@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the 
next week's meeting. 
 

 
On October 10, 2013, NFBPA will host THE NEW NORMAL – Leadership Summit 2013 
of the NFBPA Central Texas Chapter at the Sheraton Down Hotel in Austin, Texas. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the Resolution recognizing the Central Texas Chapter of 
the NFBPA for hosting the statewide event locally. 
 
Additionally, in keeping with its commitment of support, Staff recommends approval of 
NFBPA’s request for assistance from Travis County in the total amount of $7,500.00.  
This will include:   
 

• Printing of conference brochures and other conference-related materials in the 
amount not to exceed $2,500.00; and 

• Sponsorship of 100 youth from Travis County’s Summer Youth 
Employment/Work-Based Learning Program to participate in Public 
Administrators Day that is specifically designed for youth participants at 
$5,000.00 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness of the role of public administration to 
the Travis County community and support the enrichment and education of youth in 
exploring careers in public administration. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
If approved, funding for the request for sponsorship and support will be from Health and 
Human Services and Veterans Service budget line item 1580010001.  Training & 
Seminar for $2,500.00 to the Travis County Print Shop and $5,000.00 to the National 
Forum for Black Public Administrators to sponsor 100 youth at $50.00 per youth.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney’ 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, CAP, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, HHSVS 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson / 854-4467 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider And Take Appropriate Action To Approve An Amendment To The Revenue 
Contract With Boys And Girls Clubs Of The Austin Area For After-School Enrichment 
Services Provided By Travis County Through The Texas A&M AgriLife Extension 
Services. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memo 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memo 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memo 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
See attached memo 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:  
Dolores Sandmann, Director, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service 
Nicki Riley, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor 
Patty Lennon, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office 

Item 4Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Christy Moffett, LMSW  854-3460 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human 
Services & Veterans Service  
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:   Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Receive an update on the timeliness performance of the Community 
Development Block Grant funding through HUD. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
As part of the mandate from Congress, HUD is required to determine 
whether Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) grantees carry out 
their program in a timely manner.  A grantee is considered to be timely, if 
60 days prior to the end of the grantee’s program year, the balance in its 
line-of-credit does not exceed 1.5 times the annual grant. If the grantee 
exceeds the amount allowed at that 60-day mark, they are considered to be 
non-compliant.  For Travis County, the timeliness test occurs every August.   
 
If the grantee fails to meet the timeliness requirements for two consecutive 
years, HUD can reduce the grant amount available for the next program 
year by the exact amount of the credit balance in excess of 1.5 times the 
annual grant.   For the second year, the County is out of compliance with 
timeliness, with a ratio of 2.38, and was offered an informal consultation to 
discuss the factors that have contributed to its non-compliance.  Please see 
Attachment A for the letter from HUD.   
 
On September 9, 2013, County Judge Sam Biscoe, Sherri Fleming, and 
Christy Moffett participated in a conference call with HUD Officials from the 
San Antonio Field Office and Washington, DC.  Please see Attachment B 
for a summary of Travis County’s response to HUD with regard to its 
timeliness.   
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 5Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

HUD is not required to withhold any of the County’s funding if they agree 
with the County that it can move into compliance with timeliness.  If HUD 
chooses to assist the County into moving into compliance by withholding 
funding for next year, it will be for the full grant amount of $909,925.  The 
County is expected to hear back within the next 10 days.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  
The Department has focused on implementing the CDBG program with 
three key goals in mind:  1) implement programs that meet community 
needs; 2) protect the County through compliance; and 3) spending the 
funds in a consistently timely manner.  Two out of the three goals have 
been successfully achieved over the past seven years with timeliness being 
the key struggle for the program.   
 
Now that all of its key programs have started, especially home 
rehabilitation, the Department feels that timeliness will be able to be 
consistently achieved in the coming years.   
 
No recommendations or action is needed at this time.   
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The CDBG Program completed its second successful monitoring visit from 
HUD this year.  In June 2013, HUD conducted a monitoring on the 
County’s CDBG program.  As in April 2010, no findings were made, 
however, a concern about slow spending was noted.  Please see 
Attachment C for the monitoring report.   
 
The County is not extending the contract with the homebuyer assistance 
non-profit, which terminates on September 30, 2013, so approximately 
$700,000 will need to be reprogrammed in the next couple of months.       
 
No matter the decision made, the County’s ability to apply for funding in 
Program Year 2014 is not impacted.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
It is possible that next year’s grant award totaling $909,925 will not be 
available to the County in an effort to move the County into immediate 
compliance with a 1.5 timeliness ratio.  There is enough funding from the 
homebuyer assistance program, that did not perform as anticipated, to fund 
both the final phase of the Lake Oak Street Improvement Project and 
provide additional funds to the Home Rehabilitation Project.    For the 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

public services and administration funding in Program Year 2013, the 
Department would look internally to keep those programs whole.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
None. 
 
cc: 
Leslie Browder, PBO     Jessica Rio, PBO 
Diana Ramirez, PBO    Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Office 
Jason Walker, Purchasing Office   Kathleen Haas, TCHHS&VS 
Caula McMarion, TCHHS&VS   Nicki Riley, Auditor’s Office 
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office    Janice Cohoon, Auditor’s Office 
Steven Manilla, TNR     Lee Turner, TNR 
Cynthia McDonald, TNR 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
CDBG Program 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
PH (512) 854-4100  FAX (512) 854-4115 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

Attachment “B” 
Summary of Timeliness Response to HUD 

 
The primary reasons the County did not meet its most recent timeliness test are related 
to the homebuyer assistance project that did not perform as expected – closing only one 
loan to date, and a series of implementation struggles with the owner occupied home 
rehabilitation project.  Both projects are new programs for CDBG, funded with money 
dating back to 2008 to present.   

 
Both projects’ implementation schedules were set up to assist the County in achieving 
timeliness. 

 
Homebuyer Assistance Program  
For the Homebuyer Assistance Program, eleven applications were ready to close in 
April 2013, but all 11 were tied to FHA funding.  The non-profit was unsuccessful in 
acquiring FHA approval for the program.   

 
Of those 11 deals, they were able to demonstrate to the mortgage lender that they could 
use conventional financing along with the homebuyer assistance product to make a 
successful closing.  The funder was not comfortable continuing with the remaining 10 
deals without the support of FHA financing.   

 
While the non-profit continued to search for local banks to work with and was able to get 
Chase Bank to approve the program, by then the program was too far into its contract 
with no demonstrated success on any level of magnitude.  The one loan that closed in 
April will be the program’s only successful loan.    
 
In August 2013, the County sent a letter to the non-profit notifying them of our intent to 
let the contract expire and close out procedures.  The contract should be closed out by 
November 30, 2013.   

 
Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Program 
 
As CDBG staff readied to release the RFS, they discovered that we didn’t have 
everything they needed.  The County found a small consulting firm to provide some in-
house training so that we could finalize the RFS.   

 
The program was ready for implementation in April 2013; however, the first round of site 
specific determinations was not ready until May 23rd.   

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
CDBG Program 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
PH (512) 854-4100  FAX (512) 854-4115 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

Site specific environmental determinations were started in January 2013.  The County 
received some guidance from the Regional office about contaminants and toxins 
needing to be checked at the State and Federal level.  As a result of the guidance to 
check at the State level, the first house was not cleared until May 23, 2013.  HUD gave 
us permission to stop checking at the State level on July 18, 2013.  Between May 23 
and July 18,  CDBG staff cleared 7 houses for repair.  From July 19 – Aug 23, roughly 
one month, 19 houses were cleared, a 271% increase.  At this point, we have a 
successful process in place for completing environmental clearances and are now 
completely caught up such that the non-profit is no longer waiting on the County to clear 
enough houses for them to repair. 

 
Since March, the program has received applications for 73 homes, but started with a 
waiting list of 48 people.  Of the 73 applicants, 44 applicants have been denied, have 
withdrawn their applications, or have been non-responsive.  As of today’s date, the non-
profit has completed repairs on 7 houses, work on 2 more houses is to begin this week, 
5 have been bid and are under negotiations to start soon, and 6 need initial inspections 
and will be ready for construction bid within the next 10 days.  

 
 

Achieving Compliance 
If the Homebuyer Assistance Program has been able to receive FHA approval and if the 
environmental issue has been avoided, an additional $927,984 would have been spent 
by July 30, 2013, putting the CDBG program within $66,000 of being timely (a ratio of 
1.51.  An additional $332,000 would have been drawn by the end of the program year 
putting the County well into compliance. 
 
If the County is able to retain its funding for next year, below is an anticipated 
expenditure table for the major programs assuming that the unspent homebuyer 
assistance funds are reprogrammed to home rehabilitation:   
 

Project 
Anticipated Amount Spent 

December 
2013 

March 
2014 

July 
2014 

Home Rehabilitation $ 523,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 

Lake Oak Estates Street Project Ph 1 $326,598   
Lake Oak Estates Street Project Ph 2    $425,000 
Social Work Expansion $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 
Fair Housing  Counseling &  Tenant’s Rights $5,000 $12,000 $12,000 
Administration & Planning $25,000 $30,000 $50,000 
Total $894,598 $457,000 $902,000 

 
The County anticipates spending over $2.25 million by July 2014.  This would have the 
County with a ratio of about 1.0.    

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
CDBG Program 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
PH (512) 854-4100  FAX (512) 854-4115 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

 
CDBG Timeliness Briefing 

 
A grantee is considered to be timely, if 60 days prior to the end of the grantee’s program year, the 
balance in its line-of-credit does not exceed 1.5 times the annual grant. For Travis County, the 
timeliness test occurs every August.  The County had a ratio of 2.38 in August 2013.   
 
The primary reasons the County did not meet its most recent timeliness test are related to the 
homebuyer assistance project that did not perform as expected – closing only one loan to date, and a 
series of implementation struggles with the owner occupied home rehabilitation project.  Both projects 
are new programs for CDBG, funded with money dating back to 2008 to present.     
 
Homebuyer Assistance Program  
For the Homebuyer Assistance Program, eleven applications were ready to close in April 2013, but all 
11 were tied to FHA funding.  The non-profit was unsuccessful in acquiring FHA approval for the 
program.   

 
Of those 11 deals, they were able to demonstrate to the mortgage lender that they could use 
conventional financing along with the homebuyer assistance product to make a successful closing.  
The funder was not comfortable continuing with the remaining 10 deals without the support of FHA 
financing.   

 
While the non-profit continued to search for local banks to work with and was able to get Chase Bank 
to approve the program, by then the program was too far into its contract with no demonstrated 
success on any level of magnitude.  The one loan that closed in April will be the program’s only 
successful loan.    
 
In August 2013, the County sent a letter to the non-profit notifying them of our intent to let the contract 
expire and close out procedures.  The contract should be closed out by November 30, 2013.   

 
Owner Occupied Home Rehabilitation Program 
 
As CDBG staff readied to release the RFS, they discovered that we didn’t have everything they 
needed.  The County found a small consulting firm to provide some in-house training so that we could 
finalize the RFS.   

 
The program was ready for implementation in April 2013; however, the first round of site specific 
determinations was not ready until May 23rd.   

 
Site specific environmental determinations were started in January 2013.  The County received some 
guidance from the Regional office about contaminants and toxins needing to be checked at the State 
and Federal level.  As a result of the guidance to check at the State level, the first house was not 
cleared until May 23, 2013.  HUD gave us permission to stop checking at the State level on July 18, 
2013.  Between May 23 and July 18,  CDBG staff cleared 7 houses for repair.  From July 19 – Aug 
23, roughly one month, 19 houses were cleared, a 271% increase.  At this point, we have a 
successful process in place for completing environmental clearances and are now completely caught 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
CDBG Program 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas  78767 
PH (512) 854-4100  FAX (512) 854-4115 

www.co.travis.tx.us/cdbg 
 

up such that the non-profit is no longer waiting on the County to clear enough houses for them to 
repair. 

 
Since March, the program has received applications for 73 homes, but started with a waiting list of 48 
people.  Of the 73 applicants, 44 applicants have been denied, have withdrawn their applications, or 
have been non-responsive.  As of today’s date, the non-profit has completed repairs on 7 houses, 
work on 2 more houses is to begin this week, 5 have been bid and are under negotiations to start 
soon, and 6 need initial inspections and will be ready for construction bid within the next 10 days.  
 
Informal Consultation 
 
We accepted an informal consultation with HUD that was to be completed before Sept. 10 so it was 
held on Sept 9. The attendees on the call included:   
 

Travis County: County Judge Sam Biscoe, Sherri Fleming, County Executive for HHS/VS, 
and Christy Moffett, CDBG Planning Project Manager. 
HUD San Antonio Field Office:  Elva Garcia, Director, Community Planning and Development 
(CPD) Division, David Rios, CDP Representative, and Dewell Fears, Financial Analyst 
HUD Washington, D. C. Office:  Yolanda Chavez, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Grant 
Programs, Lindsey Spadoni, Attorney –Advisor, Office of General Counsel (OGC), Angela Loc, 
Law Clerk, OGC and Sarah Rodkey, CPD Specialist.    
 

Achieving Compliance 
 
If the grant is withheld, it will be for one year. We have sufficient funds to meet our projects and will 
absorb the administrative costs in the HHS budget. We are still expected to complete our projects and 
move forward. The home rehabilitation project will be out of funding by May 2014.  Withholding the 
grant, forces the County to become timely.   
 
If the grant is funded, we must spend $1,875,915.69 by July 31, 2014 to meet timeliness. Staff 
expects to meet this requirement as long as programs meet their project timelines.   
 
  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 7Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 8Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 9Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 10Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 11Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 12Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



ID# 9307 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4500000109, Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative 
Services, for Communication Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
Through this Interlocal Agreement, the Department of Assistive and 
Rehabilitative Services (DARS) will contract with Travis County Services 
for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing (TCSDHH) to provide communication 
services for clients of Texas State Agencies.  The Agencies include: 
Texas Workforce Commission, Texas Department of Family and 
Protective Services, Attorney General, Health and Human Services 
Commission, and the Texas Department of State Health Services.  
 
Modification No. 1 will renew the Interlocal agreement for a period of one 
year effective September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2014. The 
agreement may be renewed upon mutual agreement under the same 
terms and conditions for two additional one year renewal periods.  
TCSDHH estimates the modification will provide $42,000 in revenue 
during FY14.   
 
DARS is contracting communication services from TCSDHH, which is 
why the original Interlocal Agreement and Modification No. 1 were 
created by the DARS Agency. Travis County will sign the modification 
first and return to DARS for final execution.  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



ID# 9307 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
Contract Expenditures: Not Applicable 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $40,000 – Revenue Generating    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement   
Contract Period: September 1, 2011 – August 31, 2013  
Note:  The Interlocal Agreement coincides with DARS’ fiscal year 
period. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $42,000 Revenue Generating  
Modification Type:   Bilateral 
Modification Period: September 1, 2013 – August 31, 2014  

 Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received: 
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 
   

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: Not Applicable – Revenue Generating 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



17460001922114                                                                   5382001344 
Payee ID Number                                                                      Contract Number                                  
 
 

Travis County Contract No. IL110250EC  Page 1 of 3 
 

Amendment No. 1 of Contract  
Between 

Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services 
and  

Travis County through 
Travis County Services for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing 

  
 
 
It is mutually understood and agreed by and between the undersigned parties of the above 
numbered Contract to amend the said contract as follows: 
 
1. Amend Contract Terms to read: 

This amendment is effective on the signature of both parties through August 31, 2014. 
 
This contract may be renewed upon mutual agreement under the same terms and 
conditions for two (2) additional one-year renewal periods. 

 
2. Replace VII SCOPE OF WORK (C) in its entirety with the following: 

  
C. Request funds by month by state agency.  Funds not approved in advance and 

have not received approval of funds by DHHS before services are provided are not 
guaranteed to be approved and services are not guaranteed to be reimbursed.  
Funds shall be requested using the online DHHS Contract Reporting 
application.  Contractor must have internet access (link, user identification and 
password will be provided to contractor). Funds requested in less than 1 month in 
advance are not guaranteed to be approved prior to service need. 

 
              
 
3. Replace VIII.  State Agencies Contracting with DARS-DHHS, 2. Communication 

Services for the Department of State Health Services-Substance Abuse (DSHS-
SA), 2.3 in its entirety with the following: 

 
2.3 Contractor shall not provide services without a DSHS-SA-approved 
communication access service request form in which the request has been 
approved by the DSHS Contract Manager.  Contractor shall not provide services 
for any changes made to the request unless the changes have been approved by 
the DSHS Contract Manager.  Contractor shall submit an approved DSHS 
Contract Manager approved request form and any DSHS Contract Manager 
approved changes for services billed along with the monthly invoice.  Contractor 
will not be reimbursed for services if a DSHS-SA-approved form is not provided 
and if services provided were not approved by the DSHS Contract Manager.  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



17460001922114                                                                   5382001344 
Payee ID Number                                                                      Contract Number                                  
 
 

Travis County Contract No. IL110250EC  Page 2 of 3 
 

4. Replace VIII. State Agencies Contracting with DARS-DHHS, 3. Communication 
Services for the Department of State Health Services-Health Services  
(DSHS-HS),.3 in its entirety with the following: 
 
3.3 Contract shall provide the following along with the monthly invoice for services 

provided: 
 Name of Clinic served including Local agency and site numbers 
 Parent/Guardian name, date of birth and PAN number; 
 Participant Name, date of birth and PAN number. 

 
5. Replace VIII. State Agencies Contracting with DARS-DHHS, 4. Communication 

Services for the Office of the Attorney General (OAG) in its entirety with the 
following: 
 

4.1 Contractor shall provide communication access services to employees 
and consumers of OAG.  

 
4.2 Contractor shall provide certified interpreters for all assignments. 

 
4.3 Contractor shall notify the OAG Child Support contact that has requested 

Services of any cancellation by Contractor no later than twenty-four hours 
(24) prior to the scheduled Services. 

4.4 Contractor shall ensure that any individual providing services under this 
contract, shall:  (1) not be left alone with any OAG employees or 
representatives or any other person associated with the event at which 
the individual is providing services under this contract; and, (2) ensure 
that an adult who has gone through and is current with the full OAG 
background check process be physically present in the immediate area at 
all times such individual is providing services to or otherwise has contact 
or access to any OAG employees or representatives or any other person 
associated with the event at which the individual is providing services 
under this contract. 

4.5 Contractor shall prevent or promptly remove any individual providing 
services under this contract from (i) direct contact with any OAG 
employee or representative or any other person associated with the event 
at which the individual is providing services under this contract and (ii) 
from access to records related to such event, if such individual providing 
services under this contract is alleged to have committed acts of abuse, 
neglect or exploitation of children, the elderly or persons with disabilities; 
or an offense under the Texas Penal Code against the person; against 
the family; against public order or decency; against public health, safety 
or morals; against property or an offense under Chapter 481 of the Texas 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



17460001922114                                                                   5382001344 
Payee ID Number                                                                      Contract Number                                  
 
 

Travis County Contract No. IL110250EC  Page 3 of 3 
 

Health and Safety Code (Texas Controlled Substances Act); or similar 
offenses under the laws of the federal government, other states, or other 
jurisdictions; or any act or offense that can reasonably be associated with 
potential risk of harm or loss, based on the job duties or contractual 
role(s) of the person in question at any time during the contract period, to 
the OAG and/or its employees or representatives or any other person 
associated with the event at which the individual is providing services 
under this contract.   

 
 

4.6  Contractor’s certified interpreters shall, for assignments that may involve 
tax information, participate in all training administered by the OAG and 
execute all statements and certifications provided to them by the OAG 
which are related to compliance with the United States Internal Revenue 
Service Requirements for Safeguarding of Federal Tax Information, 
Including Federal Tax Returns and Return Information in accordance with 
IRS Publication 1075 (Rev. 12-2007). All such training and completion of 
statements and certifications shall be included as part of the assignment 
request and billable in compliance with the DARS-DHHS Communication 
Access Maximum Rates and Guidelines hourly fee. 

 
All other terms and conditions not hereby amended are to remain in full force and effect. 
 
The terms of this amendment are accepted by the parties of the contract. Persons signing the 
amendment are authorized to obligate the parties to the terms of the contract. 

 
Texas Department of Assistive and                   Travis County through Travis County 

Services for the Deaf 
Rehabilitative Services                             and Hard of Hearing (CSSA) 
 
 
______________________________  BY:___________________________  
Lori Breslow               Samuel T. Biscoe 
Director, DHHS             Travis County Judge 
       
 
Date:__________________________  Date:_______________________ 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for 290 East Landfill 
Operations and Maintenance, IFB #B1304-012-LD, to the sole bidder, SCS 
Field Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide operation and maintenance services at the 
closed 290 East Landfill for TNR. 

One bid was received on August 19, 2013.  TNR has reviewed the bid 
and recommends award to the sole bidder, SCS Field Services.  SCS 
Field Services is the current contractor. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $104,660.00    
Contract Type:  Annual Contract   
Contract Period:  September 22, 1013 – September 21, 2014   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  28  Responses Received: 1  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost center 1490250001 
  Comments:  Contract will be funded from FY14 budgeted funds. 

 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Bid #B1304-012-LD - 290 EAST LANDFILL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

Creation Date Apr 25, 2013 End Date Aug 19, 2013 3:00:00 PM CDT
Start Date Jul 30, 2013 3:03:14 PM CDT Awarded Date Not Yet Awarded

B1304-012-LD--01-01   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Environmental, Health, and Safety 
(EHS) Plan
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $300.00 1 / each $300.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Three hundred dollars
Total Amount Text: Three hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-02   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Leachate collection system 
operation, monthly
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $2,950.00 12 / each $35,400.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Two thousand nine hundred fifty dollars
Total Amount Text: Thirty five thousand four hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-03   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Leachate sampling, 
Laboratory/analysis, and Reporting
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $1,400.00 2 / each $2,800.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One thousand four hundred dollars
Total Amount Text: Two thousand eigth hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-04   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Collection system pipeline valves 
inspection, annual
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $200.00 1 / each $200.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Two hundred dollars
Total Amount Text: Two hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-05   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Tank high level float 
alarm/telemetry test, annual
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $200.00 1 / each $200.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Two hundred dollars
Total Amount Text: Two hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-06   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Inspect roads, fencing, gates, 
surface and vegetation, monthly.
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $350.00 12 / each $4,200.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Three hundred fifty dollars

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Travis County Bid B1304-012-LD

Aug 20, 2013 2:59:09 PM CDT BidSync p. 2

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Total Amount Text: Four thousand two hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-07   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Access road asphalt
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $178.00 120 / ton $21,360.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One hundred seventy eight dollars
Total Amount Text: Twenty one thousand three hundred sixty 
dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-08   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Access road edges herbicide 
(Round up), annual
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $0.25 5000 / linear foot $1,250.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty five hundredths dollar
Total Amount Text: One thousand two hundred fifty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-09   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Access road emulsified asphalt 
(AEP)
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $1.50 6500 / gallon $9,750.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One and fifty hundredths dollars
Total Amount Text: Nine thousand seven hundred fifty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-10   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Mowing, two times per year
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $5,900.00 2 / each $11,800.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Five thousand nine hundred dollars
Total Amount Text: Eleven thousand eight hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--01-11   Section A - Scheduled Operation and Maintenance: Herbicide (Round up) control of 
giant cane 
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $0.25 3500 / square yard $875.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty five hundredths dollar
Total Amount Text: Eight hundred seventy five dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--02-01   Section B - Unscheduled Maintenance and Repairs: Refurbish well 
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $875.00 6 / each $5,250.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Eight hundred sevety five dollars
Total Amount Text: Five thousand two hundred fifty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--02-02   Section B - Unscheduled Maintenance and Repairs: Refurbish submersible pump
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Travis County Bid B1304-012-LD

Aug 20, 2013 2:59:09 PM CDT BidSync p. 3

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $775.00 6 / each $4,650.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Seven hundred seventy five dollars
Total Amount Text: Four thousand six hundred fifty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--02-03   Section B - Unscheduled Maintenance and Repairs: Install new submersible well pump
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $1,550.00 2 / each $3,100.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One thousand five hundred fifty dollars
Total Amount Text: Three thousand one hundred dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--02-04   Section B - Unscheduled Maintenance and Repairs: Install new leachate tank pump
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $3,250.00 1 / each $3,250.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Three thousand two hundred fifty dollars
Total Amount Text: Three thousand two hundred fifty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--03-01   Section C - Labor and Parts: Labor- Regular Time Hourly Cost
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $120.00 1 / hour $120.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One hundred twenty dollars
Total Amount Text: One hundred twenty dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--03-02   Section C - Labor and Parts: Labor- Emergency Time Hourly Cost
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - $155.00 1 / hour $155.00 Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: One hundred fifty five dollars
Total Amount Text: One hundred fifty five dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1304-012-LD--03-03   Section C - Labor and Parts: Repair/replacement Part cost percentage
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs
SCS Field Services [Ad] First Offer - 7.00% 1 / percentage 7.00% Y
Product Code: 
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals
SCS Field Services [Ad] $104,660.00    (18/18 items) 
Bid Contact Ron Wilks 

rfusilier@scsfieldservices.com
Ph 817-358-6104

Address 1901 Central Drive, Suite 550
Bedford, TX 76021 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Travis County Bid B1304-012-LD

Aug 20, 2013 2:59:09 PM CDT BidSync p. 4

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Kent Hubbard, 854-6458 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:   
DECLARE GLOBAL POSITIONING DEVICE (GPS) AS SURPLUS AND 
AUTHORIZE TRADE-IN FOR NEW GPS DEVICE, PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 263.152(A)(2) OF THE TEXAS LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE. 
 
Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs and 
recommends approval of requested action. This procurement action meets 
the compliance requirements as outlined by the statutes. 
 
TNR requests approval to trade in one (1) existing Trimble GeoExplorer III 
GPS Unit for a $450.00 credit towards the purchase of one new Trimble 
Geo XT GPS Unit. TNR requires GPS units to collect field information that 
is used to maintain various County maps. The new Geo XT unit will replace 
the older unit, which is no longer functional. 
 
TNR recommends purchasing a new Trimble Geo XT GPS Unit for 
$5026.87. With the trade in allowance of $450.00, the net price will be 
$4576.87. Based on our experience with these units, it will serve the needs 
of the MS4 mapping effort for 3-5 years. 
 
Inventory Data:  GeoExplorer III GPS - Tag #101826, Serial #0330078902 
 

 
Inventory Tag SAP Asset # Cap Date Asset Description Serial Room RCC Location Key Location

 Acquisition 

Value 

101826 1006548 11/09/2000 GEO EXPLORER III GPS 330078902 7TH FL 1490170145 LAVACA 700 Lavaca 4,090.00$   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: J. Lee Perry/49724; Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 
4400001160, Smith Contracting, for Onion Creek Greenway Phase I, 
Segment I. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The Onion Creek Greenway – Phase I, Segment I construction project, 
is a park construction project which includes; trails, pedestrian bridges, 
kayak launch, fishing pond improvements, wildlife viewing areas, open 
play meadow, pavilion, picnic tables, playscape, parking areas, 
interpretative amenities, native grass restoration and possible river bank 
restoration. 

 This Change Order number three (3) is needed to add a park entrance 
sign, barricade, elevated sidewalk and a drainage valley gutter. 
Furthermore, the modification adjusts the quantities for revegitation, 
erosion control items, parking lot items, guardrail, bridge abutments, 
sandstone and flagstone items. This change order is in the amount of 
$161,059.00, and increases the contract amount from $2,845,112.00 to 
$3,006,171.00. The total amount of this change order is over the 
threshold dollar amount of $50,000.00 and therefore requires court 
approval. 

 Change Order number two (2) for the above contract was needed for 
adjusted quantities for pavement, drainage, parking lot, abutment items 
and also deleted herbicide and regulatory/directional items. This change 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

order was in the amount of $41,179.00, and increased the contract 
amount from $2,803,933.00 to $2,845,112.00. 

 Change Order number one (1) for the above contract was for additional 
rip rap, picnic table, seed mix, embankment, excavation and deducted 
masonry. This change order was in the amount of $21,793.50, and 
increased the contract amount from $2,782,139.50 to $2,803,933.00. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,288,211.71 has 
been spent against this contract/requirement. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $2,782,139.00    
Contract Type: Construction   
Contract Period: Through Completion  

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: $161,059.00    
Modification Type: Construction    
Modification Period: Through Completion  
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Funds Reservation in SAP: 03000000697 
  Funding Center(s): 1490220000 
  Comments: 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone:(512)854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697 ::‘

-rC

August29, 2013
rr

MEMORANDUM C.

TO: Marvin Brice, Ass tant Purchasing Agent

FROM: e4nillP1E.,County Executive-TN R

SUBJECT: Onion Creek Greenway Ph I Seg I Project- Contract 4400001160
Change Order #3

TNR request approval of change order number three for the above contract with Smith
Contracting Co for Onion Creek Greenway Ph I Seg I project. This contract modification,
in the amount of $ 161,059.00, will increase the contract amount from $ 2,845,112.00 to
$3,006,171.00. This change order is needed to add a park entrance sign, barricade,
elevated sidewalk, drainage valley gutter, and adjusts quantities in the field to various
items including revegetation, erosion control items, parking lot items, guardrail, bridge
abutments, sandstone and flagstone items.

Financial Information:

FRD: 0300000697
Fund: 4082
FC: 1490220000
GL: 522030
WBS: PKCN.149.000003

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact Miguel
Villarreal at 854-7586.

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial
Services
Charles Bergh, Division Director,TNR Parks
Steve Sun, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director, TNR
Miguel Villarreal, P.E., TNR

r-.)

c)
cD

-1,

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



SF
70

.0
0

T
R

A
V

IS
C

O
U

N
T

Y
-

T
N

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
O

R
D

E
R

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
F

O
R

M

60
0

TO
TA

L
—

TI
M

E
E

xt
en

si
on

:
T

he
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n

an
d/

sr
tim

e
ex

te
ns

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

is
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

co
ns

tit
ut

es
fu

ll
an

d
co

m
pl

et
e

sa
tis

fa
ct

io
n

fo
r

al
l

di
re

ct
an

d
In

di
re

ct
co

st
s,

an
d

in
te

re
st

re
la

te
d

th
er

et
o,

w
hi

ch
ha

s
be

en
or

m
ay

be
in

cu
rr

ed
In

co
nn

ec
tio

n
w

ith
th

is
ch

an
ge

to
th

e
C

on
tr

ac
t.

By
af

fix
in

g
m

y
ai

gn
ot

ur
e

to
th

is
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

,
as

th
e

C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

du
ly

ap
po

in
te

d
re

pr
es

en
ta

tI
ve

,
on

be
ha

lf
of

th
e

C
on

tr
ac

to
r

Ih
er

eb
y

w
ai

ve
an

y
ri

gh
ts

to
se

ek
ad

di
tio

na
l

fu
nd

s
cr

re
iie

f
of

an
y

na
tu

re
fa

r
an

y
ev

en
t

or
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
ar

is
in

g
fr

om
th

is
C

ha
ng

e
O

rd
er

.

R
EQ

U
ES

T

il
f6

/3

D
at

e
Pr

oj
ec

t
M

on
a

Division
t1-

’T
(-

1)
D

ot
e

Pu
bl

ic
W

or
ks

D
ire

ct
or

D
at

e

P
ro

je
ct

N
am

e:
O

ni
on

C
re

ek
G

re
en

w
ay

Ph
IS

eg
I

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r:
Sm

ith
C

on
tr

ac
ti

ng
C

e,
In

c.
C

o
n

tr
ac

t
N

o,
:

IF
B

B
12

10
-O

O
4L

P

C
h

an
g

e
O

rd
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o
n
:

C
ha

ng
e

O
rd

er
#3

T
h
is

ch
an

g
e

o
rd

er
is

re
q
U

es
te

d
fo

r
th

e
fo

ll
o
w

in
g

re
as

o
n

(s
):

A
dd

pa
rk

en
tr

an
ce

si
gn

an
d

ba
rr

ic
ad

es
at

va
ri

ou
s

lo
ca

tio
ns

.

C
U

R
R

EN
H

A
N

G
E

O
R

rt
R

Q
U

A
N

TI
TI

ES
R

E
‘tE

D
C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

Dl
A

N
TI

T1
ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T

CO
O1

TR
AI

Q
U

A
N

TI
Ti

ES
BI

D
IT

EM
BI

D
IT

EM
U

N
IT

C
.O

.
U

N
IT

C
O

.
U

N
IT

N
EW

U
N

IT
PR

EV
IO

U
S

N
O

.
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
TY

PE
O

W
PR

IC
E(

S)
A

M
O

U
N

T
O

W
P

R
IC

E
t)

A
M

O
U

N
T

O
W

PR
IC

Ei
S)

A
M

O
U

N
T

Pa
rk

E
nt

ra
nc

e
Sl

gn
(c

sm
pl

et
e

in
C

03
-l

la
ce

t
LS

1.
00

10
,9

42
00

16
,9

42
.0

0
1

$
16

,8
42

.O
C

$
16

,9
42

.0
0

-
$

16
94

2.
00

$
C

03
-2

E
’a

rr
ic

ad
e(

co
m

p4
et

ei
np

la
ce

)
LF

20
0.

00
13

5.
00

27
00

0.
00

20
0

$
13

6.
00

S
27

.0
00

,0
0

-
$

13
5.

00
$

-

E
le

va
te

d
si

de
w

al
k

LS
1.

00
3,

50
0.

00
30

00
.0

0
1

$
3,

50
6.

90
$

3,
50

0.
00

-
$

3,
50

0.
00

$
-

D
ra

in
ag

e
va

lie
y

gu
tte

r
re

qu
es

te
d

C
D

3-
4

(‘0
K

in
de

r
M

sq
ta

n
SF

52
00

0
15

.0
0

12
.3

00
,0

0
62

0
9

15
.0

0
S

12
,3

00
.0

0
-

S
15

,0
0

S
-

1
‘a

bI
Ii

ze
d

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

en
tr

an
ce

EA
I2

.It
O

t
1,

20
0.

00
(2

,4
00

.0
01

1
$

1.
20

5,
00

$
1,

20
0.

00
3

$
1,

20
0.

00
$

3,
60

0.
00

3
re

nc
e

R
em

ov
al

an
d

D
is

po
sa

l
LF

55
0.

00
5.

50
2,

70
0.

00
30

40
$

6.
90

16
,7

20
.0

0
$

5.
50

$
13

,9
70

.0
0

1
ro

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

Fe
nc

in
g

(O
ra

ng
e

6
Pl

as
tic

Sa
fe

ty
Fe

nc
e,

4’
Mm

IF
(0

,8
98

.0
0)

2,
00

(1
1,

75
6.

00
18

02
g

2.
00

S
3,

60
4.

00
,$

Q
$

2.
00

$
lti

,4
00

,0
0

7
R

oc
k

B
er

m
LF

(2
02

,0
0t

25
.0

0
(5

,0
50

.0
01

45
$

25
.0

0
S

1,
20

0,
00

25
0

$
25

,0
0

$
6,

20
0,

00
ev

eg
st

au
on

,
in

cl
ud

in
g

to
ps

oi
l

5
‘4

na
t/a

s
se

ed
m

ix
,e

st
ab

lis
be

d
SF

0.
90

10
0,

00
0.

00
50

,0
00

.0
0

1.
0

10
0,

00
0.

O
t’

15
0,

00
0.

00
1

$
10

0,
00

0.
00

$
10

0,
00

0.
00

0
th

R
ip

ra
p

(A
ng

ul
ar

Si
ze

,
5’

-
17

71
CV

10
5.

00
70

.0
0

7,
00

0.
00

62
8

$
70

.0
0

$
43

,9
60

.0
0

52
0

$
70

,0
0

$
36

,9
60

.0
0

26
V

nh
ic

ui
ar

B
rid

ge
ab

ut
m

en
t

CV
4.

00
1,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0,

00
65

.0
8

$
1,

00
0.

09
$

65
,0

80
.0

0
61

,0
5

S
1,

00
0,

00
$

61
,0

80
.0

0

27
‘d

es
bi

si
B

ri
dg

eA
bs

tm
en

t
CV

13
.0

2
1,

00
0.

00
13

,0
20

,0
0

40
,6

3
$

1,
00

0.
00

$
40

,6
30

.0
0

27
.6

1
S

1.
00

0,
00

S
27

,6
10

,0
0

yp
a

C
1-

IM
AC

Pa
ve

m
en

t,
3

1/
2’

29
th

Ic
kn

es
s

SV
t8

4,
05

t
18

,0
0

(1
,8

12
.0

01
48

90
$

18
.0

0
$

88
,0

20
,0

0
$

j
9

6
$

18
.0

0
$

55
,5

32
.0

0
39

‘,a
rd

rs
m

l
—

-
LF

48
,0

0
95

,0
0

4,
37

0.
00

20
0

$
95

.0
0

$
23

,7
50

.0
0

20
4.

00
$

95
,0

0
$

19
.3

80
,0

0
Pi

cn
ic

T
ab

le
P

aS
s

1
0
0
1
0
’

w
o
n

41
G

ril
l

Pa
d

(1
1

to
ta

l)
—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

42
0.

00
34

00
4

6,
00

20
,7

60
.0

0
5
f
l

xv
an

n

45
-n

ds
ls

ne
R

el
ai

ni
ng

W
al

i
P1

°
88

7.
00

25
,0

0
16

,6
75

.0
0

1,
00

0
4

25
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

46
P

v
n
d
A

c
c
e
F

U
e
st

o
n
e

SF
1,

47
0.

00
15

.0
0

22
,0

60
.0

0
34

10
4

15
.0

0
51

,1
00

,0
0

C
D

2-
2

rs
ab

ac
eE

&
H

M
A

C
ty

pe
B

6’
SY

24
.0

0
60

.0
0

1,
44

0.
00

25
4

4
60

.0
9

18
,2

40
.0

0

2
L

9
i

6’
,’

78
.0

0
5.

00
39

0.
00

42
0

4
5.

00
2.

10
0,

00

—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

-
-

-
0

4
-

-

—

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
-

-

-
0

4
-

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

-
-

-
0

$
-

-

_
_

_
-

-
:

:
0

_

-

—
TO

TA
L
—

$
18

1,
05

9.
00

-
60

8,
10

6.
00

M
at

er
ia

ls
l$

l
N

E
T

D
V

ER
R

U
N

/(L
IN

D
ER

R
U

N
t

0
0

,
0
0

5
44

7,
08

7.
00

S
18

1,
08

8.
00

28
D

ay
s

D
at

e

R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
ED

FO
R

A
PP

R
O

V
A

L
BY

:

-
.
‘
—

1
/

-
‘7

/3

N
O

T
IC

E
to

th
e

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

:
T

hi
s

is
yo

ur
au

th
or

it
y

to
pr

oc
ee

d
w

ith
th

is
w

or
k

at
th

e
ra

te
s

in
dI

ca
te

d
ab

ov
e.

S
a
e
c
u

fO
(t

3
A

PP
R

O
V

ED
:

liv
e,

TN
R

D
at

e

Ps
rc

ha
sl

ng
A

ge
nt

D
at

e

C
ou

nt
y

.lu
d0

e
D

at
e

01
27

00
15

C
op

y
of

ch
aa

gs
or

de
r

R
sq

u
.s

se
a

D
ad

e
cr

ea
k

O
r.

nn
w

sy
P

hi
0

.l

DRAFT

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



MT ID# 9363 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM (854-1181), 
Marvin Brice, CPPB (854-9765) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language: Approve Modification No. 1 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4400001128 for Texas AgriLife Extension Service to provide wildlife 
damage management services.  
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services 
(TCHHSVS) requests the renewal of the Interlocal Agreement with 
Texas AgriLife Extension Service (TAES) for wildlife damage 
management services. Since 2005, TAES has provided services for 
wildlife damage management in Travis County. The goals of the 
program are to reduce threats to property, health and safety caused by 
coyotes and other wildlife.  

The agreement pays for a full-time wildlife biologist to respond to 
complaints about damage caused by wildlife and to remedy the problem 
by public education, wildlife behavior modification and, if necessary, 
removal.  

Modification No. 1 will renew the agreement for an additional 13 months, 
from September 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. The 13 month 
renewal is necessary so the agreement will coincide with the Travis 
County’s Fiscal Year. The not to exceed amount for the renewal period 
will be $57,072. This includes a one-time payment of $4,390 for services 
rendered September 1, 2013 through September 30, 2013; in addition to 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 17Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



MT ID# 9363 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

twelve monthly payments totaling $52,682 for services rendered October 
1, 2013 through September 30, 2014. 

The agreement is being presented to the Court after the September 1, 
2013 start date due to delays with TCHHSVS requesting changes to the 
agreement which required additional reviews by TAES. No work will be 
performed on the agreement until after Court approval. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $52,600 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information:  

Award Amount: $52,600    
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement   
Contract Period: September 1, 2012 – August 31, 2013 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $57,072  
Modification Type:    Interlocal Agreement 
Modification Period:  September 1, 2013 – September 30, 2014 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations: N/A  

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



— — -r-

r
—

- ,- —--
-

*

- ;_ -
-

MEMORANDUM

Date:

Subject:

August 13, 2013

Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent, CPM, CPPQ

/Lcz’t4L ?e
herri E. Fleming

County Executive for Travis County Health and Human Services
and Veterans Service

FY’14 Wildlife Damage Management contract

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action to approve the FY’14 Wildlife Damage
Management contract with the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service.

Summary and Staff Recommendation:
The contract pays for a full-time wildlife biologist to respond to complaints about
damage caused by wildlife and to remedy the problem by public education, wildlife
behavior modification and, if necessary, removal. The goals of the program are to
reduce threats to property, health and safety caused by wildlife, primarily coyotes.

This contract is for 13 months in order to get it in sync with the Travis County fiscal year
starting on 10/1 /1 4.

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd.

P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

,,
c

C,
?C) —

7 C)

-

r7 - o:

Z
r

Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive

for TCHHSVS
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 279-1608

To:

FROM:

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving this contract.

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



2

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:
The FY’14 contract budget is $57,072. The contract runs from 9/1/13 - 9/30/1 4.

Issues and Opportunities:
There are ongoing complaints from Travis County residents related to coyote threats to
human health and safety as well as attacks on pets. This interlocal agreement
addresses the need for a comprehensive wildlife damage management program to
control the problem.

Background:
The court first approved an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the Texas A&M
AgriLife Extension Service in FY’05 for a wildlife damage management program in
Travis County. -

Cc: Dolores Sandmann, Director, Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service
Nicki Riley, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Kapp Schwebke, Financial Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office
Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent
Shannon Pleasant, Purchasing Agent Assistant, Travis County Purchasing Office

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



‘ —4

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001128- Wildlife Damage Management Page 1 of 12
ISSUED BY: Travis County Purchasing Office PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:

P.O.Box 1748 TEL NO: (512)854-1181
Austin, Texas 78767 FAX NO: (512) 854 9185

August 13, 2013

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Texas AgriLife Extension Service CONTRACT

P.O. Box 690170 1 September 1 2012San Antonio, TX 78269

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: September 1. 2012- Aueust 31. 2013 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES September 1, 2013— Aueust 31. 2014

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $52,600 Current Modified Amount: $57,072

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification, all of which is hereby made
a part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms of the Contract, as amended.

The above referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in
the attachment:

1. The Parties agree to renew the Agreement beginning September 1, 2013 through September 30, 2014, unless sooner
terminated in accordance with the Agreement terms.

2. The total not to exceed amount for the renewal period will be $57,072. As a result of the total agreement amount, the
fiscal year limitations will be as follows:

(i) September 1, 2013 — September 30, 2013 1/13 total contract amount
$4,390

(ii) October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014 12/13 total contract amount
$52,682

Except as provided herein, all terms. conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:

IXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.
II DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

El DBATEXAS k&MA(R1L - WILDLIFE SERVICES

El CORPORATION

SI NATURE / El OTHER

BY: MICHAEL J. BODENCHUK
DATE

El DBA

El CORPORATION

El OTHER

BY FETEC1BBt lOUE STEl-E DATE:

TITLE: AOCIATt DIRECTOR JTATE PflOCDAMC c’[n IITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT I 9 I

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS

BY

________________________________________________

CYD V GRIMES C P M CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS

BY:_____________________________________________________________________
SAMUELT. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTYJUDGE

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

CONTRACT NO. 14-WS-01

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT
FOR WILDLIFE DAMAGE MANAGEMENT

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (Agreement) is entered into by and between Travis County, Texas,
a political subdivision of the State of Texas (Receiving Agency) and the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension
Service - Wildlife Services (Performing Agency), pursuant to the authority granted and in compliance with
the provisions of “The Interlocal Cooperation Act,” Sec. 791.001, et seq., TEX. GOV. CODE ANN.
(Vernon Supp 2000).

ARTICLE 1. STATEMENT OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED

1.0 STATEMENT OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED

1.01. PROJECT. In strict conformance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Performing Agency shall conduct an operational wildlife damage management (WDM) program
for the protection of facilities, structures, and the property from damage caused by wildlife and for
the protection of human health and safety from wildlife-related diseases in the County of Travis
and the City of Austin (Project).

1.02. WORK PLAN. The Project shall strictly conform to the work plan contained in the proposal
submitted by the Performing Agency, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A and
incorporated herein for all purposes by this reference.

1.03. PROGRESS REPORTS. During the term of the Agreement, the Performing Agency shall
submit to the Receiving Agency quarterly Project management information reports, with the first
report being due three (3) months after the effective date of the Agreement, and subsequent reports
submitted every three (3) months thereafter throughout the term(s) of the Agreement.

1.04. FINAL REPORT. The Performing Agency shall submit to the Receiving Agency a final report
containing a summary of the work performed during the Initial Term under this Agreement on or
before November 1, 2014. If subsequent Renewal Term(s) are approved by the Parties, final
reports related to each term shall be submitted each November 1 thereafter.

1.05. LICENSES. The Performing Agency shall be solely and entirely responsible for procuring all
appropriate licenses and permits which may be required by any competent authority for the
undertaking or completion of the work or services to be performed hereunder by the Performing \ \
Agency, including the procurement of releases, waivers and other agreements required for access
to public andlor private property as necessary to carry out the services and activities set forth in
this Agreement.

II. CALCULATION OF REIMBURSABLE COSTS

2.0 BUDGET

(a) The Receiving Agency will reimburse the Performing Agency for allowable expenses
incurred by the Performing Agency in accordance with the “Budget” attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Attachment B.

(b) Fiscal Year Limitation. The Parties understand and agree that Receiving Agency’s fiscal
year runs from October 1 of each year through September30 of the following year, and that
Receiving Agency funding obligations can ONLY be incurred for the portion of any
Agreement Term corresponding to a time period included in the approved budget for any
one Fiscal Year. As a result, of the total Agreement amount, Performing Agency cannot
invoice, and will not be paid for expenditures during the following designated periods
which are greater than the fol lowing amounts:

lnterlocal Cooperation Agreement— FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 1

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. I
Contract No. 4400001128

(i) September 1, 2013 - September 30, 2013 1/13 total contract amount
$ 4,390.00

(ii) October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014 12/13 total contract amount
$52,682.00

(c) Performing Agency understands and agrees that funds set out in 2.01(b)(ii) are contingent
upon approval of such funding for the Agreement by the Commissioners Court in the
budget process related to the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2013, and that the amount
set forth under that subsection may be decreased or eliminated by the Commissioners Court
during that budget process without any liability of Receiving Agency. This Section2.O1(c)
shall apply to any future Agreement Term(s) within the Fiscal Year dates applicable to that
Agreement Term. In no event shall any provision of this Agreement or any Agreement
subject to this Agreement be interpreted to obligate the Receiving Agency beyond the funds
approved by the Commissioners Court for any Fiscal Year/budget period.

2.02. VARIANCE. The Receiving Agency may allow budget flexibility within categories to the extent
that the resulting totals do not exceed 10% of the budgeted amount. Upon written request and
justification by the Performing Agency, the Receiving Agency may allow, upon written
memorandum to the File, budget flexibility within categories when the resulting totals exceed 10%
of the budgeted amount. Changes made under this Section 2.02 that exceed 10% of the budgeted
amount shall be effective only upon receipt by the Performing Agency of such memorandum to
the File signed by the Receiving Agency’s designated representative who, for purposes of this
Section 2.02, shall be Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health and Human
Services and Veterans Service (County Executive).

2.03. TRAVEL. Travel shall be reimbursable under this Agreement only if “Travel” is an authorized
budget category in Attachment B. If travel is included in Attachment B, it shall be reimbursed at
the approved State of Texas employee rate as established by the State of Texas.

2.04. PURCHASES. The Performing Agency shall not purchase any equipment and/or computer
software as a reimbursable budget item without prior written approval from Receiving Agency as
indicated by written document signed by County Executive and Cyd Grimes, Travis County
Purchasing Agent (Purchasing Agent). Equipment is defined as tangible personal property having
a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of $5,000 or more per unit. Title to any
equipment so purchased shall be retained by the Performing Agency at the end of the Agreement.

Ill. CONTRACT AMOUNT

3.01. CONSIDERATION. For and in consideration of the Performing Agency’s satisfactory
performance under this Agreement, the Receiving Agency shall pay to the Performing Agency a
total amount during the Initial Term not to exceed $57,072.00, in accordance with the Budget
referenced above.

IV. PAYMENT FOR SERVICES

4.01 PAYMENT. Payment shall be made by the Receiving Agency from proper appropriation items
or accounts which it normally uses for like expenditures (current revenue funds), by check payable
to the Performing Agency. Performing Agency shall provide Receiving Agency with an invoice
reflecting expenditures related to the Budget included in this Agreement within fifteen days of
each month of the Agreement term. Receiving Agency will make payment to Performing Agency
within thirty days of receipt of a complete and correct invoice.

4.02 RETAINAGE. To ensure full performance by the Performing Agency, final payment in an
amount equal to five percent of the total consideration may be withheld until receipt and approval
of all services and/or other deliverables required herein.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 2

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

4.03 BOOKS AND RECORDS; AUDIT. Charges for service, statements, invoices, and other
required documentation to evidence and properly support the requests for payment shall be
maintained by the Performing Agency for a period of three years, or until all evaluations, audits
and other reviews have been completed and all questions or issues (including litigation) arising
from those evaluations, audits and reviews are resolved, whichever occurs later, and delivered to
the Receiving Agency on request. The Receiving Agency reserves the right to audit any
Performing Agency account related to the Project and to verify any expense item submitted for
reimbursement by the Performing Agency. In the event the Receiving Agency determines that any
sum of money which has been paid by the Receiving Agency (1) has resulted in overpayment to
the Performing Agency, or (2) has not been spent strictly in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement, upon written request of the Receiving Agency, the Performing Agency agrees to
reimburse the Receiving Agency within twenty working days after such written request for
reimbursement. This Section 4.03 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

4.05 CREDIT. Payments received by the Performing Agency shall be credited to the appropriate
appropriation items or accounts.

4.06 LIMITATION. The Receiving Agency shall not be liable to the Performing Agency for costs
incurred by the Performing Agency before the commencement of this Agreement or after the
termination of the Agreement.

V. TERM OF AGREEMENT

5.01 TERM. This Agreement shall be effective as of September 1, 2013, and shall terminate on
September 30, 2014. This Agreement may be renewed upon written agreement by the Parties
prior to the termination date of the Term of the Agreement.

5.02 DISPUTE RESOLUTION, If a contract dispute arises that cannot be resolved to the satisfaction
of the Parties, either Party may notify the other Party in writing of the dispute. Notification of
such dispute shall be sent by the Performing Agency to the Purchasing Agent, with a copy to the
County Executive. If the Parties are unable to satisfactorily resolve the dispute within fourteen
days of the written notification, the Receiving Agency may require the issue(s) to be mediated. In
such event, the Receiving Agency shall so notify the Performing Agency and furnish the
Performing Agency with the names of three mediators acceptable to the Receiving Agency.
Within ten days of such notice, the Performing Agency shall select a mediator from the list
provided by the Receiving Agency and notify the Receiving Agency of the selection. The
mediation shall occur within thirty days of such notification. Prior to the mediation, each Party
will provide the mediator with a statement of issues to be mediated, along with any other
information or releases required by the mediator. Cost of the mediator shall be borne equally by
the Parties. Unless all Parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not
constitute a fmal arid binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the
mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section
154.073, unless all Parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

5.03. EARLY TERMINATION. The Receiving Agency may terminate this Agreement upon 60 days
written notice to the Performing Agency. Upon receipt of notice of early termination, the
Performing Agency shall cancel, withdraw, or otherwise terminate any outstanding orders or
subcontracts which relate to the performance of this Agreement and shall otherwise cease to incur
costs under the Agreement. Early termination will be subject to an equitable settlement of the
respective interests of the Parties accrued up to the date of termination.

VI. FUNDING

6.01. NO DEBT. This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any debt on behalf of the State of
Texas or the Receiving Agency in violation of Sec. 49, Art, III of the State Constitution
(Constitution). In compliance with Sec. 6, Art. VIII of the Constitution, it is understood that all
obligations of the Receiving Agency are subject to the availability of funds. If such funds are not
appropriated or become unavailable, this Agreement may be terminated. In that event, the Parties
shall be discharged from further obligations, subject to the equitable settlement of their respective

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement— FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 3

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

interests accrued up to the date of termination. Performing Agency acknowledges and agrees that
in no event shall any provision of this Agreement be interpreted to obligate the Receiving Agency
beyond the funds approved by the Travis County Commissioners Court for any fiscal year/budget
period. Other provisions not withstanding, this Agreement will be subject to termination on any
September 30 if, during the budget planning and adoption process, the Travis County
Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Agreement for the Receiving Agency fiscal
year following the beginning of the Agreement term.

VII. OWNERSHIP

7.01. OWNERSHIP. The Receiving Agency shall have unlimited rights to technical or other data
resulting directly from the performance of work under this Agreement. It is agreed that all reports,
drafts of reports, or other material, data, drawings, computer programs and codes associated with
this Agreement and developed by the Performing Agency under this contract shall be owned by
the Performing Agency.

7.02. COPYRIGHT. The Performing Agency shall not assert any rights at common law or in equity,
or otherwise seek to establish any claim to statutory copyright in any material or information
developed under this Agreement. The Parties expressly agree that the Performing Agency shall
own all right, title, and interest in and to any copyright or other intellectual property rights and any
material or information developed under this Agreement, including but not limited to the right to
use, reproduce, or publish any or all of such information and other materials without the necessity
of obtaining permission from the Receiving Agency and without expense or charge. All reports
and other materials completed as a result of this Agreement shall carry an appropriate
acknowledgement of Receiving Agency support on the front cover or title page of such document
and other materials.

VIII. DATA COLLECTION AND DELIVERY

8.01. GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS. Data, databases, and products associated with
electronic Geographic Information Systems (GIS), which have been collected, manipulated, or
purchased with funds from this Agreement, shall be subject to all applicable terms of the Texas
Department of Information Resources (DIR) Standards and Guidelines for Geographic
Information Systems in the State of Texas, August 1992.

8.02. TRANSFER OF DATA. Any GIS data to be transferred or exchanged that is collected,
manipulated, or purchased with funds from this Agreement must be documented as specified in
the Texas Metadata Standard or, at a minimum, as specified in the Texas Metadata Subset
Standard (projected to be implemented by DIR in 1997), subject to any subsequent updates or
revisions promulgated thereafter.

8.03. FORMAT. Any electronic data to be transferred in conjunction with a GIS shall be transferred in
ARC/INFO, an ARC/INFO-compatible format, or other mutually agreed format. Non-spatial text
or database data to be transferred shall be delivered in MS WORD, dbase (.dbf), or ASCII
compatible formats. Acceptable media for delivery includes compatible tape cartridge, optical
disks, and CD-ROM.

IX. EVENTS OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

9.01. DEFINED. Each instance of the Performing Agency’s failure to comply with any term, covenant
or provision contained in this Agreement shall constitute an event of default (Event of Default)
under this Agreement.

9.02. REMEDIES. Receiving Agency must use the dispute resolution process provided in Chapter
2260, “Texas Government Code,” and the related rules adopted by the Texas Attorney General to
attempt to resolve any claim for breach of contract made against Performing Party.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 4

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No.4400001128

9.03 NO WAIVER. No waiver of any Event of Default shall be considered a waiver of any other or
subsequent Event of Default, and no delay or mission in the exercise or enforcement of the rights
and powers of the Receiving Agency shall be construed as a waiver of any such rights or powers.

X. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

10.01. SUBCONTRACTS. The Performing Agency may, only with the prior written consent of the
Receiving Agency, subcontract with other agencies and/or private entities for some or all of the
services to be performed under this Agreement; provided, however, such consent may be withheld
or conditioned in the Receiving Agency’s sole and absolute discretion. Each request for approval
shall include a detailed budget estimate with specific cost details for each or specific item or work
to be performed by the subcontractor and for each category of reimbursable expense. The
Performing Agency shall legally bind any such subcontractors to perform and make such
subcontractors subject to all the duties, requirements, and obligations of the Performing Agency
specified herein. Nothing herein shall be construed to relieve the Performing Agency of the
responsibility for insuring that the services rendered comply with the terms and provisions of this
Agreement. The Performing Agency will provide the Receiving Agency with copies of all
subcontracts and all amendments, cancellations, or terminations to such subcontracts upon request.

10.02. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. It is further mutually understood and agreed that the
Performing Agency is contracting with the Receiving Agency as an independent contractor and
agrees to hold the Receiving Agency harmless to the full extent permitted under the Constitution
and laws of the State of Texas from and against any and all claims, demands, and causes of action
arising from the negligent acts or omissions of the Performing Agency, its employees or agents in
connection with the performance of services by the Performing Agency or its subcontractors under
this Agreement.

10.03. HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES. In accordance with state law, it is the
Receiving Agency’s policy to assist historically underutilized businesses (HUB’s), whether
minority or women-owned, to participate whenever possible in providing goods and services to
the agency. The Receiving Agency encourages those parties with whom it contracts for the
provision of goods and services to adhere to this same philosophy in selecting subcontractors to
assist in fulfilling the contractor’s obligations with the Receiving Agency. The Performing
Agency will provide the Purchasing Department of the Receiving Agency with pertinent details of
any participation by a HUB in fulfilling the duties and obligations arising under this Agreement.

10.04. INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE. Incorporated by reference the same as if specifically
written herein are the rules, regulations, and all other requirements imposed by law, including but
not limited to compliance with those applicable rules and regulations of the State of Texas and the
federal government, all of which shall apply to the performance of the work under this Agreement.

10.05. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties relative
to the subject Project. No other agreement, statement, or promise that is not contained in this
Agreement shall be binding except through a written modification signed by both Parties.

10.06 WRITTEN CONSENT. Written consent from. the Landowner, Lessee, or designee (Cooperator)
and concurrence with the Performing Agency will be required to access private property to
conduct wildlife damage management activities.

10.07 LIABILITY. U. S. Department of Agriculture (USDA), Animal and Plant Health Inspection
Service (APHIS), Wildlife Services (WS) is the agency assigned overall program responsibilities.
USDA-APHIS-WS will hold Cooperator harmless from any liability arising from the negligent act
or omission of a government officer or employee acting within the scope of his or her employment
to the extent compensation is available pursuant to the Federal Tort Claims Act (FTCA), 28 USC
2761 et. seq., except to the extent that aforesaid liability arises from the negligent act or omission
of the Cooperator, their employees, agents or subcontractor(s). Such relief shall be provided
pursuant to the procedure set forth in the FTCA and applicable regulations.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 5

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

10.08. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas. As per Texas Education Code, Section 85.18,
exclusive venue for a suit against the Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service is Brazos County or
the corresponding federal court; provided, however, neither the foregoing, nor any other provision
of this Agreement, shall be construed as a waiver of sovereign immunity by either Party.

10.09. SEVERANCE. Should any one or more provisions of this Agreement be held to be void,
voidable, or for any reason whatsoever of no force and effect, such provision(s) shall be construed
as severable from the remainder of this Agreement, which shall remain of full force and effect.

10.10 HEADINGS. The headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall
not in any way affect the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

10.11 NOTICES. Any notice required or permitted to be delivered under this Agreement shall be
deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified mail, return
receipt requested, addressed to the Receiving Agency or the Performing Agency, as the case may
be, at the address set forth below:

Receivin2 Agency:

Sherri Fleming, County Executive (or her successor)
Travis County Department of Health and Human Services,
and Veterans’ Service
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Honorable David Escamilla (or his successor in office)
Travis County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
ATTENTION: Civil Transactions

and

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Purchasing Agent (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Performing Agency:

Pctc Gibbs j. ThoUE STEELE
Aso.iat Director- Stuto Programi
600 John Kimbrough Blvd.
Suite 509
7101 TAMU
College Station, Texas 77843-7101

and

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service - Wildlife Services
1600B Smith Road
Austin, Texas 78721

Notice given in any other manner shall be deemed effective only if and when actually received by
the Party to be notified. Either party may change its address for notice by written notice to the
other party as herein provided.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 6

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

10.12. AMENDMENTS. Any change to the terms of this Agreement shall be made in writing and
signed by both Parties. Requests for changes by Performing Agency will be submitted to the
Purchasing Agent, with a copy to the County Executive.

10.13. INSURANCE. Performing Agency shall have standard insurance sufficient to cover the needs of
the Performing Agency pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards.

10.14. CLAIMS NOTIFICATION. Performing Agency will give written notice to Receiving Agency
of any claim or other action made or brought by any person, firm, corporation or other entity
against Performing Agency or Receiving Agency related to services and activities provided under
this Agreement.

10.15 FORCE MAJEURE. Neither Party shall be fmancially liable to the other Party for delays or
failures to perform where such failure is caused by force majeure (i.e., those causes generally
recognized under Texas law as constituting impossible conditions).

THE UNDERSIGNED do hereby certify that: (1) the services specified above are necessary and
essential and are properly within the statutory functions and programs of the affected agencies of
state and/or local government; (2) the proposed arrangements serve the interest of efficient and
economical administration of those affected agencies; and (3) the services, supplies or materials
contracted for are not required by Section 21 of Article XVI of the Constitution to be supplied
under contract by the lowest responsible bidder.

THE RECEIVING AGENCY further certifies that it has the authority to enter into this
Agreement by virtue of the authority granted in TEXAS HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE,
Chapter 825 .004, Appropriations by Local Governments, and other applicable statutes.

THE PERFORMING AGENCY further certifies that is has the authority to enter into this
Agreement by virtue of the authority granted in the Texas Education Code, Section 88.01.

THE PARTIES mutually bind themselves to the faithful performance of this Agreement,
effective as of the first day of September 2013.

RECOMMENDED

Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service - Wildlife Services

BY:

______________

Date:__________
Michael . Bodenchuk

Title: Director

PERFORMING AGENCY RECEIVING AGENCY

Texas Travis County

BY: BY:____________
Ptc Cibb l)(- 006 cTeE LE Samuel T. Biscoe

Title: A33ociatc Director Stato Programo Title: County Judge

Date:_____________ Date:_____________

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement— FY 2014 -

Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 7

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

AflACHMENT A

CONTRACT NO. 14-WS-01

WORK PLAN

DATED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013

Introduction

Texas Wildlife Services (TWS) program personnel report that conflicts between people and coyotes and
other damage causing wildlife are increasing in urban areas across the State of Texas. While the program
implemented under this Agreement will emphasize activities related to the coyote population, services and
activities related to other damage causing wildlife will also be provided as feasible. References to services
related to coyotes under this Agreement also include like services related to other damage causing wildlife.
In recent years, TWS biologists assigned to Austin and central Texas have responded to a growing number
of complaints related to coyote threats to human health and safety and coyote attacks on pets. In the past,
WS biologists in Austin and Travis County have responded to most of these complaints by providing
technical assistance or educational materials. Today, the problem has reached a point where technical
assistance no longer meets the needs of the public. The TWS Program recognizes a need to conduct a
comprehensive Coyote! Damage Causing Damage Management (CDM) program in Travis County and the
City of Austin and recommends the course of action outlined in this work plan.

Several counties which adjoin Travis County currently have coyote management programs in place.
Blanco, Burnet, Hays, and Williamson counties currently fund coyote management programs. Historically,
these programs have been directed at livestock depredation problems. However, in recent years, the Texas
Wildlife Services Program has reported an increase in coyote complaints from residential areas in the
aforementioned counties and a significant part of the service provided by the Texas Wildlife Services
Program has been directed at managing problems in urban and suburban areas of the counties.

The proposed program for Travis County and the City of Austin differs somewhat from the current
programs in surrounding counties in that highest priority will be given to addressing coyote problems in
residential and urban areas of the county. Secondary emphasis will be given to coyote management in
outlying areas of the City of Austin and Travis County.

Area of Jurisdiction.

This Agreement shall be performed only within the unincorporated areas of Travis County and the City of
Austin. Participation in this Agreement by other incorporated municipalities within Travis County will be
handled by amendment to this Agreement pursuant to Section 10.12.

For the Agreement Term beginning September 1, 2013, and terminating September 30, 2014, as provided
in this paragraph, the Area of Jurisdiction and all references to the City of Austin and Travis County,
collectively or singularly, related to the provision of services will include the City of Rollingwood. Actual
provision of services will be subject to completion and execution of the appropriate interlocal agreement(s)
between Travis County, the City of Austin and/or the City of Rollingwood. Receiving Agency will provide
Performing Agency a copy of the executed agreement(s) upon execution. Actual provision of services to
the City of Rollingwood will not begin until such agreement(s) are delivered to Performing Agency.

Purpose of Objectives

The Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service - Wildlife Services Unit in conjunction with USDA-APHIS
WS Program (WS) will continue an operational and technical assistance based CDM program in the City of
Austin and Travis County, Texas. The overall objective of this Agreement is to fund and conduct a full-
service integrated CDM program. The primary goal of the operational program will be to reduce human
health and safety threats and concerns and reduce injuries to and loss of pets caused by coyotes and other
damage causing wildlife in Travis County and the City of Austin. The secondary goal will be to reduce
damage to property and other resources caused by coyotes and other damage causing wildlife. An annual
work plan and financial plan are included herein.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 8

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

Objectives

A. To continue and conduct an operational CDM program to minimize conflicts between people
and coyotes and other damage causing wildlife.

B. To cooperate with Travis County, the City of Austin and Extension for the purpose of
developing a public education program designed to minimize conflicts between people and
coyotes and other damage causing wildlife. The educational effort will include development
and dissemination of information related to modification of environmental conditions and/or
cultural practices which influence coyote activity and activity of other damage causing
wildlife.

C. To monitor coyote activity and activity of other damage causing wildlife while evaluating the
effectiveness of CDM program efforts.

Goals

To minimize the following coyote/damage causing wildlife related problems in Travis County and the City
of Austin: coyote threats to human health and safety, coyote attacks on pets, and other conflicts that may
arise between people and coyotes and other damage causing wildlife.

Plan of Action

WS has assigned a full-time wildlife biologist to Travis County, for the purpose of continuing and
conducting a CDM program. WS will also maintain an existing wildlife biologist position in Travis County
to augment the CDM program. The existing position will support direct control and educational programs
in cooperation with Travis County and the City of Austin. WS personnel assigned to Travis County will
remain under the supervision of WS. CDM activities will be confined to the unincorporated areas of Travis
County and the City of Austin. WS provides managerial, technical, and administrative program support.
WS adheres to all local and state laws and regulations as well as USDA/APHIS/WS policies and guidelines
when conducting WDM operations. Safety will be a priority.

CDM methods for controlling coyotes and other damage causing wildlife will include all legal methods
such as, but not limited to, leghold traps, snares, shooting, calling, chemical control and hand removal.
Only WS or other designated personnel will remove captured animals. WS will be responsible for
application and maintenance of CDM equipment.

WS will inform City, County and Extension personnel of WDM activities by attending meetings and
providing mutually agreed upon reports. The WS District Office in College Station, Texas (979/845-6201)
will monitor the program.

Services and activities to be provided by Performing Agency will include the following:

1. Provide educational services for areas registering complaints or making requests for such
services through Receiving Agency.

2. Evaluate and make recommendations for modification of citizen activities related to complaints
and requests.

3. Cooperate with City and County in developing and distributing educational and other
informational materials designed to decrease the occurrence of problems related to damage-
causing wildlife.

4. Provide services as allowed by law related to all damage-causing wildlife, with the initial
emphasis on problems related to the coyote population.

5. Where necessary and in instances where other options do not result in a resolution of the wildlife
problem, provide for the extermination of animals determined to be a danger to the community.

6. Respond in a timely and effective manner to all complaints related to damage-causing wildlife
within the jurisdiction of the Performing Agency utilizing methods which include public
education, wildlife behavior modification, and, where necessary, elimination of damage-causing
wildlife.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 9

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

City/County Cooperative Effort

Performing Agency acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is based upon the cooperative effort to
be entered into between Receiving Agency and the City of Austin (City), pursuant to the terms of a separate
agreement between Receiving Agency and City (City/County Agreement). Continued performance of the
Agreement by Receiving Agency is conditioned upon the performance by City of certain obligations
pursuant to the City/County Agreement. Section 5.03 notwithstanding, Receiving Agency may terminate
this Agreement with 30 days notice upon the failure of City to perform according to the terms of the
City/County Agreement, including payment by City to County of funds set forth under that City/County
Agreement.

Functions related to this Agreement to be provided by City include the following:

1. Payment by City to Receiving Agency of $10,000

2. Provision of the following in-kind services:

- Coyote and other damage causing wildlife related calls will be handled through the Town Lake
Animal Center (TLAC) Animal Control Office and 311 Call Center. The requests for service
will be forwarded to the Wildlife Biologist for handling when necessary.

- City Animal Services will continue to provide education and information to citizens in those
cases where additional services are not warranted and will assist the Wildlife Biologist with
education efforts in the neighborhoods including direct customer service, neighborhood
meetings and material distribution.

- City Animal Services will continue to maintain the database of complaints by geographic area
to track problem neighborhoods and provide information to the Wildlife Biologist for
proactive efforts of coyote population management and the management of other damage
causing wildlife populations.

- City Animal Control will handle transport of bodies for any euthanized animals as well as
handle disposal of the bodies.

- City Animal Control will provide the rabies quarantine/testing and reporting support required
for any suspect animals.

- City Animal Control will provide any coordination support requested by the Wildlife Biologist
while conducting activities, including serving as a central point of contact for the Wildlife
Biologist to notify the City of the location of traps, harvesting sweeps, etc.

- Provide the necessary City authorization to access City-owned property to implement the
wildlife management program described in this Agreement.

- Transport trapped coyote(s) requiring euthanasia when requested by TWS.

- Euthanize coyote(s) when instructed by TWS to do so.

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 10

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Modification No. 1
Contract No. 4400001128

ATTACHMENT B

CONTRACT NO. 14-WS-01

DATED: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013

BUDGET

Salary and Benefits
One full-time wildlife biologist $ 54,053.00

Supplies 3,019.00

TOTAL $ 57,072.00

L)
>. c.’J

>0 Q

w
— La..

C....
Li .D
C,, 1..

c..J

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement — FY 2014
Travis County and Texas A&M AgriLife Extension Service — Wildlife Services Page 11

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
ID # 9365 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant, CTPM 854-1181 / 
Marvin Brice, CPPB 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
Agenda Language:  Approve Memorandum of Understanding (Contract 
No. 4400001634) for the National Forum for Black Public Administrators to 
provide assistance with the 2013 Leadership Summit. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) was 
founded in 1983 and has operated continuously since that time and is a 
nationally recognized 501(c)3 organization.  The Central Texas Chapter is 
one of over 40 chapters nationwide and serves over 180 members 
throughout the Austin and Travis County communities.  NFBPA is a 
professional membership organization dedicated to the advancement of 
leadership in the public sector.  Nationally, managers and executives in 
virtually all disciplines among local, state, and federal governments 
represent the membership.  There are over 2,500 members representing 
more than 350 jurisdictions and 40 local chapters in 37 states.   

NFBPA is the premier association of Black public leaders.  The 
organization provides support to local government managers in a 
multitude of disciplines, through intensive training, professional 
development programs, and a powerful network of public leadership.  
Locally, the Central Texas Chapter has over 150 members, provides the 
same support services as the national organization, and serves as a 
resource for local public administrators.   

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 18Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
ID # 9365 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

On October 10, 2013, NFBPA will host The New Normal – 2013 
Leadership Summit of the NFBPA Central Texas Chapter. Through this 
MOU, Travis County Health and Human Services and Veteran Services 
(TCHHSVS) will provide resolution recognizing the Central Texas Chapter 
of the NFBPA for hosting the statewide event locally. Additionally, in 
keeping with its commitment of support, TCHHSVS asks for approval of 
NFBPA’s request for assistance in the total amount of $7,500.00.  This 
will include:   

• Printing of conference brochures and other conference-related 
materials in the amount not to exceed $2,500.00; and 

• Sponsorship of 100 youth from Travis County’s Summer Youth 
Employment/Work-Based Learning Program to participate in Public 
Administrators Day that is specifically designed for youth participants at 
$5,000.00 

This is an opportunity to increase the awareness of the role of public 
administration to the Travis County community and support the 
enrichment and education of youth in exploring careers in public 
administration. 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0 has been spent 
against this contract/requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $7,500.00   
Contract Type: Memorandum of Understanding 
Contract Period: September 15, 2013 – October 31, 2013 

 Contract Modification Information: Not Applicable 

Award Amount:    
Contract Type:  
Contract Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: Not Applicable 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
ID # 9365 
 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Special Contract Considerations:  Not Applicable 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: Service Budget Line Item 158027001  

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Memorandum of Understanding 
Between Travis County and 

The National Forum for Black Public Administrators Through 
Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators 

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into by and between Travis County ("County") 
and the National Forum for Black Public Administrators through the Central Texas Chapter of the National 
Forum for Black Public Administrators ("NFBPA"). 

RECITALS 

County has the authority to provide for the care of indigents and other qualified recipients (TEX. LOC. 
GOV'T. CODE, Section 81.027, and other statutes); and County has the authority to provide for public health 
education and information services (TEX. HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE, Chapters 121 and 122, and other 
statutes); and provision of the above services constitutes a public purpose. 

Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans' Services has the authority to perform all public health 
functions that County can perform through TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ANN., Section 121.032. 

Commissioners Court of County may exempt personal and professional services and other qualified services 
from complying with the competitive procurement process under TEX. LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 
ANN., § 262 et seq. and hereby issues such an order of exemption for the services provided under the terms of 
this Contract. 

Pursuant to the terms of this Contract, Contractor will provide personal and professional services for the care 
of indigents and other qualified recipients and/or for public health education and information, thus providing 
services which will further the achievement of a public purpose. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of these agreements, covenants, and payments, the amount and 
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Contractor agree to the terms and conditions stated in this 
Contract. 

1.0 GENERAL TERMS 

1.1 MOU Term. This MOU will take effect September 15,2013, upon execution by both 
Parties, and will continue through October 31, 2013 (MOU Term"), unless earlier terminated in compliance 
with the terms of this MOU. NFBPA agrees that no officer, agent, employee or representative of County 
has any authority to change the terms of this MOU unless expressly granted that authority by the 
Commissioners Court under a specific provision of this MOU or by separate action by the Commissioners 
Court. 

1.2 NFBPA PlllJ?ose. NFBPA through its Central Texas Chapter is a coalition of committed 
public servants from a diverse range of organizations and agencies that include local and regional 
government, public commissions, private business, academic institutions, students and area non-profits. Its 
purpose includes strengthening the capacity of managers in a multitude of disciplines through focused, 
state-of-the-art training, in-depth professional development opportunities, mentoring and a powerful 
network of Black public leadership. 

1.3 Event Pumose. The conference is designed to explore and provide a series of workshops 
and forums for the development and enhancement of public administrators, showcase cutting-edge 
strategies from leading state and regional and professional speakers, innovative sessions on healthy living, 
wellness, leadership, education and team building. The Event will serve to further the development of local 
workforce and employment opportunities, constituting a public purpose. 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 1 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



2.0 NFBPA PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of this MOU, it is agreed that NFBPA will, 
among other things: 

2.1 Regional Leadership Meeting. Conduct a regional leadership meeting at the Sheraton 
Austin at the Capitol on October 10 - 11, 2013, addressing the topic of "THE NEW NORMAL: Equipping 
Today's Public Administrators for Tomorrow's Challenges" Leadership Summit" ("Event"). 

2.2 Programs. Provide real time opportunities for leaders in public sector organizations to 
learn and share regarding cutting edge initiatives and programs that will benefit their communities and 
encourage healthy living, wellness, leadership, education and team building. 

2.3 County Recognition. Recognize County as a $ 7,500.00 level sponsor of the Event in 
the Event Program Book, Excellence in Education Luncheon booklet and on Event signage. 

2.4 County Benefits. Provide County benefits in the form of: 

2.4.1 County Recognition: County designation as a Gold Sponsor, with 
acknowledgement on marketing materials and pre-event promotional activities; 

2.4.2 Invitation to represent County at the head table or dais at County sponsored 
event(s). 

2.4.3 Priority seating at meal functions. 
2.4.4 Booth and exhibit space for exhibit with priority premium placement during the 

conference to at the conference to promote County programs and services. 
2.4.5 Two Event registrations. 
2.4.6 Name/logo on Event promotional materials and pre- and post-conference 

recognition on local NFBPA Website. 
2.4.8 Special event signage indicating sponsorship 
2.4.9 Five tickets to the annual theme event. 
2.4.10 One table of 10 to the Marks of Excellence Luncheon 
2.4.11 Five passes to a Public Policy Forum 

The above will be provided to County at no charge. 

2.5 County Ad. Provide County with a half-page black and white ad in the Event Program 
Book (premium placement) and half-page black and white ad (premium placement) in the 2013 
Educational Excellence Program Book. 

2.6 Tutorial Services. Provide academic support and tutorial services to 100 participating 
students from the Work-Based Learning/Summer Youth Employment Program and Neighborhood 
Conference Committee Program as set forth in Section 3.0. 

2.7 Participant Event Experiences. Provide experiences for the Participants to include the 
following: 

A. Two concurrent workshops that serve to enhance skills and abilities related to health, 
well ness, and leadership skills, personal growth and success and ethics. 

B. CEO Forum ofleading experts in the fields ofheaIth and education. 

C. Two general sessions that provide a forum for the exploration of solutions to critical 
challenges facing governments of all levels. 

D. Participation in Health Fair that will provide health screenings and provide 
information about the disproportionate prevalence and impact of asthma, diabetes and heart 
disease among minorities. 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 2 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



E. Public Administration Day designed to provide 100 high school students with career 
exploration and site tours of a variety of City and County facilities and professions. 

F. Consent. NFBPA will secure written consent from parent or guardian for any 
participation by students with such consent describing all participation activities, including, 
specifically, Health Fair events; taking or using any photos of such students at the time of the 
Event or in the future; transportation, etc. NFBPA is responsible for obtaining such written 
consent and maintaining copies, with copies to be provided to County upon request. 

2.8 W-9 Taxpayer Identification Fonn. NFBPA shall provide the County Purchasing Agent 
with an Internal Revenue Service Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification 
that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations, and a statement 
of entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor. NFBPA understands that this W-9 Form must be 
provided to the County Purchasing Agent before any County Funds are payable. If there are any changes in 
the W-9 form during the term of this MOU, NFBPA will immediately provide the County Purchasing Agent 
with a new and correct W-9 form Failure to provide such form within the time required may result in delay 
of payment, suspension or termination of the MOU, or other action as deemed necessary by County. 

3.0 COUNTY PERFORMANCE. Pursuant to the terms of this MOU, it is agreed that County will, 
among other things: 

3.1 Printinl! Services. Provide in-kind services in the form of printing in an amount 
necessary to print the following with content provided by NFBPA: 

3.1.1 Marks of Excellence Booklet based on the following specifications and in-kind 
contribution price quotes: 

A. Paper @ $.025 ea sheet X 4800 
B. Clicks for printing @ $.07 ea X 9600 
C. Labor @ $20 per hr. 
D. Overhead @ 20% of labor 
E. Bindery labor @ $20.00 per hr. 
F. Estimated In-Kind Total 

$120.00 
$672.00 
$100.00 
$ 20.00 
$ 40.00 

$952.00 

3.1.2 Conference Event Booklet based on the following specifications and in-kind 
contribution price quotes: 

A. Cover @ $0.06 per sheet X 600 
B. Paper @ $.025 per sheet X 3000 
C. Clicks @ $.07 ea X 7200 
D. Labor @ $20 per hr 
E. Overhead @ 20% of labor 
E. Bindery labor @ $20.00 per hr. 
F. Estimated In-Kind Total 

3.1.3 Estimated In-Kind Total: 

$ 36.00 
$ 75 .00 
$504.00 
$ 60.00 
$ 12.00 
$ 40.00 

$727.00 

$1.679.00 

3.1.4 Total Costs. The Parties agree that the above is an estimate of printing 
requirements and costs, and that actual costs may exceed the above rates. The quantities will 
remain as indicated; as to costs, in no event shall printing costs for the above exceed Two 
Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($ 2,500.(0). 

3.2 Scholarships. Provide scholarship funding in an amount not to exceed Five Thousand, 
Dollars ($5,000.00) to provide sponsorship for one hundred (100) youth ($50.00 per youth) for attendance 
at the Event. These youth participants will be selected by County from participants in the Travis County 
Summer Youth Employment Program. One hundred (100) youth ("Participants") will be provided a day of 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 3 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



learning about Public Administration on Thursday, October 10 (and/or 11m, as designated by NFBPA), 
2013, designated as "Public Administration Day." Students will also participate in the Health Fair with the 
appropriate written approval from authorized parent or guardian on a form approved by County and as set 
forth in Section 2.7.F. 

3.3 Payment. NFBPA will invoice County for an amount not to exceed Five Thousand 
Dollars ($5,000.00) using the invoice attached to this MOV as Exhibit 1 on or after the Effective Date of 
this MOV, or on or after the date the MOV is executed by both Parties, whichever comes later. County will 
pay NFBPA within thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete and correct invoice (including documentation 
as required under Section 2.8), as determined by County. 

4.0 NOTICE 

4.1 Requirements. Except as otherwise specifically noted in this MOV, any notice required 
or permitted shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given immediately if delivered 
in person to the address set forth in this section, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the 
Vnited States Mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed 
to the Party at the address specified as follows: 

and 

4.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this MOV shall be: 

Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHSVS 
lOON. IH 35, Suite 3700 
Austin, Texas 78701 

With copies to (registered or certified mail not required): 

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Honorable David Escamilla, Travis County Attorney (or his successor in office) 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
ATTN: Civil Transactions 

4.3 NFBPA Address. The address ofNFBPA for all purposes under this MOV shall be: 

And/or 

Central Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators 
Anthony Snipes, Conference Chair 
C/O City of Austin 
Austin City Manager's Office 
P. O. Box 1088 
Austin, Texas 78767 

National Forum for Black Public Administrators 
777 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 807 
Washington, DC 20002 

5.0 GENERAL TERMS 

5.1 Compliance. The Parties agree to comply with the Constitutions of the Vnited States and 
Texas and with all applicable federal, state, and local orders, laws, regulations, rules, policies and 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 4 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



certifications governing any activities undertaken during the performance of this MOU and governing the 
Parties' general conduct of business. 

5.2 County Limitation. It is understood and agreed that, in no event shall any provision of this 
MOU or any agreement entered into under the terms of this MOU be interpreted to obligate the County 
beyond the funds approved by the Commissioners Court for this MOU for any County Fiscal Yearlbudget 
period. 

5.3 Financial. 

5.3.1 Financial Records. NFBPA must maintain records which adequately identify the 
source and application of funds provided for those services provided under this MOU. These records 
must contain information pertaining to authorizations, obligations, un-obligated balances, assets, 
liabilities, outlays or expenditures and income related to MOU funds. 

5.3.2 Copies. Upon request by County, NFBPA shall provide a copy of its most recent 
report of the most recent financial audit and the auditor's opinion and management letters, or 
financial review, to County through TCHHSVS. 

5.3.3 County Audit. County reserves the right to conduct an annual financial, compliance, 
and/or performance audit of the MOU. NFBP A agrees to permit County or its authorized 
representative, to audit NFBPA 's records and to obtain any documents, materials, or information 
necessary to facilitate such audit, and shall take whatever action is appropriate to facilitate the 
performance of any audits conducted pursuant to this Section 5.2 that County may reasonably require 
ofNFBPA. 

5.4 Immunity or Defense. It is expressly understood and agreed by the Parties that, neither the 
execution of this MOU, nor any conduct of any representative of either Party relating to this MOU, shall be 
considered to waive, nor shall it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be 
available to that Party against claims arising in the exercise of its governmental powers and functions, nor 
shall it be considered a waiver of sovereign immunity to suit. 

5.5 Assignment. No Party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this MOU without 
the prior written approval of the other Party. It is acknowledged by NFBPA that no officer, agent, employee 
or representative of County has any authority to assign any part of this MOU unless expressly granted that 
authority by the Commissioners Court. 

5.6 Binding Agreement. This MOU shall be binding upon the successors, assigns, 
administrators, and legal representatives of the Parties to this MOU. 

AGREED TO this ___ day of ____ , 2013. 

CENTRAL TEXAS CHAPTER OF THE 
NATIONAL FOROUM FOR 
BLACK PUBLIC ADMINISTRATORS 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

BY: ____________ _ 

Printed Name: Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 
Date: _____ _ 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 5 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



EXIDBIT 1 

INVOICE FORM 

NATIONAL FORUM FOR BLACK PUBLIC ADMINISTRATORS 
777 North Capital Street, NE Suite 807 
Washington, DC 20002 

BILL TO 
Travis County Health & Human Services 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive 
lOON. IH 35 
Austin, TX 78701 

P.O. NO. I CHAPTER 

I 
DESCRIPTION 

Supporter of the Public Administration Day 
with the City of Austin for Symposium 
2013 to be held on October 10-11, 2013 . 
County support will allow up to 100 of the 
County's Summer Youth Program 
participants to: 1) participate in a 
designated session; 2) Participate in a job 
shadowing experience at County and City 
offices throughout Austin; 3) Attend the 
Event Luncheon; and 4) Participate in 
Health screenings by Seton Family of 
Hospitals and the City of Austin, if 
approved in writing by parents on a form 
approved by County as set forth in Section 
2.7.F. 

AMOUNT DUE 

CHAPTER CODE 

QTY RATE 
100 $50.00 

INVOICE 

ID 

CLASS AMOUNT 
Other $5,000.00 

Contract 

$5,000.00 

$5,000.00 

County will provide additional in-kind services in the form of printing as set forth in the MOD 
(see Section 3.1) in an amount not to exceed $2,500, with a total cost to County not to exceed 
$7,500.00. 

NFBPA is a membership organization exempt from taxation under the 50 13( c) Code of the 
Internal Revenue Service. Contributions to NFBP A are deductible as charitable contributions for 
federal income tax purposes to the extent provided by law. For questions, call 202-408-9300 ext. 
103 or email mdiagne@nfbpa.org. 

The Parties understand and agree that the receipt of funds under this MOU is a purchase of 
service by County as set forth in this MOU, and not a contribution to NFBPA. 

Contract No. 4400001634 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Page 6 of 6Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 
502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 

September 24, 2013 

P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive for HHS&VS 

(512) 854-4100 
Fax (512) 279-2197 

MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT 

~ t·&,. . 
SherTiE:Fieming, cou~r 
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 

SUBJECT: Request for Assistance from the National Forum for Black Public 
Administrators 

Proposed Motion: 

Consider and Take Appropriate Action on the Following Requests from the Central 
Texas Chapter of the National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA): 

A. Approve Resolution Recognizing the Central Texas Chapter of the National 
Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) for Hosting the State of Texas' 
Regional Conference, "The New Normal - Leadership Summit 2013" in Travis 
County; and 

B. Approve Request for $2,500 In In-Kind Printing and $5,000 for Sponsorship of 
Travis County Youth to Attend Public Administrator's Day Activities on October. 
10,2013. 

Summary and Staff Recommendation: 
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators (NFBPA) is a professional 
membership organization dedicated to the advancement of leadership in the public 
sector. Nationally, the membership is represented by managers and executives in 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

 

2

 

virtually all disciplines among local, State and Federal governments.  There are over 
2,500 members representing more than 350 jurisdictions and 40 local chapters in 37 
states.  NFBPA is the premier association of Black public leadership.  The organization 
provides support to local government managers in a multitude of disciplines, through 
intensive training, professional development programs, and a powerful network of public 
leadership.  Locally, the Central Texas Chapter has over 180 members and provides 
the same support services as the national organization and serves as a resource for 
local public administrators.  
 
On October 10, 2013, NFBPA will host Leadership Summit 2013 at the Sheraton 
Downtown Hotel in Austin, Texas.  NFBPA has requested assistance from Travis 
County in the total amount of $7,500.00, which will include:   
 
 Printing of conference brochures and other conference-related materials in the 

amount not to exceed $2,500.00; and 
 Sponsorship of 100 youth from Travis County’s Summer Youth Employment/Work-

Based Learning Program to participate in Public Administrators Day that is 
specifically designed for youth participants at $5,000.00 

 
Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
If approved, funding for this request will be from Health and Human Services and 
Veterans Service budget line item 1580270001 Training & Seminar in the amount of 
$2,500.00 to the Travis County Print Shop and $5,000.00 to the National Forum for 
Black Public Administrators to sponsor 100 youth at $50.00 per youth.   
 
Issues and Opportunities:  
This is an opportunity to increase the awareness of the role of public administration to 
the Travis County community and support the enrichment and education of youth in 
exploring careers in public administration. 
 
Background: 
The National Forum for Black Public Administrators was founded in 1983 and has 
operated continuously since that time and is a nationally recognized 501(c)3 
organization.  The Central Texas Chapter is one of over 40 chapters nationwide and 
serves over 180 members throughout the Austin and Travis County communities. 
 
 

cc: Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services, TCHHS&VS 
 Nicki Riley, CPA, Travis County Auditor 
 Patti Smith, Chief Assistant County Auditor 
 Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
 Aerin Toussaint, Analyst, Planning and Budget Office 
 Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 

Kathleen Haas,  Finance Manager, TCHHS&VS 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Approve twelve-month extension (Modification No. 11) to Contract No. 
4400000013 (HTE Contract No. 03T00288OJ), Appriss, Inc., for the 
Texas VINE Services Agreement. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 The contract provides crime victim notification services to the citizens 
and residents of Travis County. The program is called Victim Information 
& Notification Everyday (VINE). 

This Modification No. 11 will extend the contract for an additional twelve 
(12) months, from September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2014, and is 
for the maintenance renewal agreement for the Victim Notification 
Services for Travis County provided by Appriss, Inc.  The Office of the 
Attorney General (OAG) is currently working on the renewal contract 
between their office and Travis County.  The twelve month extension to 
the contract between the County and Appriss, Inc. will be contingent 
upon the approval of the contract renewal between the OAG and Travis 
County and the OAG funding.  The OAG will provide the funding to 
Travis County for the services under this agreement (as well as to other 
Texas counties).  Appriss, Inc. is billing a total maintenance amount of 
$31,665.48 for the twelve month period. 

Modification No. 10 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through August 31, 2013. It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on August 28, 2012. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 19Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

Modification No. 9 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through August 31, 2012. It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on August 23, 2011. 

Modification No. 8 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through August 31, 2011. It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on August 24, 2010. 

Modification No. 7 incorporated additional services to be provided by 
Appriss, Inc. for the implementation and operation of a portion of the 
statewide crime victim notification services for the Travis County District 
and County Courts. Appriss, Inc. and ITS then programmed the Courts 
to VINE interface. The OAG provided the funding to Travis County for 
the services under this agreement. The cost of the implementation was 
not to exceed $22,972.00. The modification was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on February 23, 2010. 

Modification No. 6 extended the contract period for an additional twelve 
months, through August 31, 2010.  It was approved by the 
Commissioners Court on August 25, 2009. 

Modification No. 5 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional twelve months, through August 31, 2009.  It was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on August 28, 2008. 

Modification No. 4 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional twelve months, through August 31, 2008.  It was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on August 28, 2007. 

Modification No. 3 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional twelve months, through August 31, 2007.  It was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on August 15, 2006. 

Modification No. 2 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional twelve months, through August 31 2006.  It was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on August 30, 2005. 

Modification No. 1 was previously issued to extend the contract period 
for an additional twelve months, through August 31 2005.  It was 
approved by the Commissioners Court on August 31, 2004. 

Appriss provides crime victims notification services to states, political 
subdivisions of states, and the federal government.  They provide 
substantive notification to victims of crime regarding events relevant to 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

victims of violent crime including but not limited to events in the 
prosecution, incarceration and release of persons charged or convicted 
of violent crime in Texas. 

 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount: Not to exceed $31,665.48 
Modification Type: Bilateral 
Modification Period: September 1, 2013 – August 31, 20134 

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 
  Comments:  The services under this agreement will be funded by the 

OAG’s office through a grant fund. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 03T00288OJ, TEXAS VINE SERVICES          PAGE 1 OF 3 PAGES 

                                                                     AGREEMENT (SAP # 4400000013) 
 
ISSUED BY: 
 
PURCHASING OFFICE 
700 LAVACA STREET 
8TH FLOOR 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST: 
 
CW Bruner 
TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9760 
FAX NO:    (512) 854-4211 

 
DATE PREPARED: 
 
September 10, 2013 

 
ISSUED TO:                       1000003544 
Appriss Inc. 
Attn: Mr. Thomas R. Seigle 
10401 Linn Station Rd., Suite 200 
Louisville, KY 40223 

MODIFICATION NO.: 
 

11 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  
 

September 2, 2003 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  September 1, 2003 - August 31, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  September 1, 2013 – August 31, 2014 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:  Original Contract Amount: $161,111.00 (NTE)   Current Modified Amount $31, 665.48  

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
1. By this modification, Travis County exercises its ninth option to renew the Texas VINE Services Agreement (“Agreement”) and 

extend it for one year from September 1, 2013 to August 31, 2014 on the same terms and conditions as set forth in the Agreement as 
amended by the R-10 Service Agreement Renewal Notice and Exhibit R-10 Maintenance Renewal Automated Victim Notification 
Services Travis County attached to this modification. 
 

2. The cost of the annual maintenance for the ninth option renewal term, which commences September 1, 2013, shall not exceed           
$31,665.48. 
 

3. Attached to and incorporated into this modification are the following documents amending the Agreement: 
 
a. R-10 Service Agreement Renewal Notice 
b. Exhibit R-10 Maintenance Renewal Automated Victim Notification Services Travis County 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note to Vendor:  
[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 
[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 
LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        
 
     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 
 
     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 
 
TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
BY:            
      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 9/17/2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia A. Young Brown, Central Health 
President and CEO/978-8100 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE TRAVIS 
COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT D/B/A CENTRAL HEALTH FISCAL 
YEAR 2014 BUDGET. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office   Beth Devery, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office    John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Planning and Budget Office  Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office  Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
County Judge’s Office   David Salazar, Executive Assistant 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 20Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 

1111 E. Cesar Chavez St. 
Austin, Texas 78702 

Phone: 512 978-8155 
Fax: 512 978-8156 

www.centralheath.net 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  The Honorable Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
   The Honorable Ron Davis, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 1 
   The Honorable Bruce Todd, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   The Honorable Gerald Daugherty, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 3 
   The Honorable Margaret Gomez, Travis County Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
FROM: Rosie Mendoza, Board Chairperson 
 
DATE:  September 12, 2013 
 
RE:  Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget and Tax Rate 
 

 
Central Health will make its third and final presentation to the Travis County Commissioners 
Court on its Fiscal Year (FY) 2014 budget and FY 2014 tax rate on September 17, 2013.  
During the previous FY 2014 budget and tax rate presentations made to the Court on July 16, 
2013, and on September 10, 2013, members requested additional information about both 
Central Health and the Community Care Collaborative, Central Health’s new partnership 
with the Seton Healthcare Family and Austin Travis County Integral Care. Central Health 
provided follow-up information in response to the July 16 inquiries on August 28, 2013.  
 
Today we submit the information requested at the September 10 presentation and are 
including with this memo:  (1) a detailed listing and contract amounts of the organizations 
providing services for the CCC, and (2) additional FY 2014 budget information for Central 
Health and the CCC.  In addition, we will provide an executive summary explaining the 
Community Care Collaborative (CCC). 
 
Central Health’s Board of Managers approved the Central Health FY 2014 budget and tax 
rate on September 11, 2013, at its publicly held board meeting. During that same meeting, the 
Board also approved the FY 2014 budget for the CCC and the FY 2014 budget for Sendero 
Health Plans, Inc., Central Health’s affiliated health maintenance organization.   
 
The Board understood early in Central Health’s budgeting process that FY 2014 posed a new 
level of services and complexity and it provided a number of opportunities during the budget 
process for the public and the media to hear discussion of the 2014 budget, including Budget 
and Finance committee meetings held over the course of several months; two public 
hearings; Citizen’s Communication opportunities at Central Health board meetings; and 
CCC advisory committee and board meetings.  In addition, individual Board members had 
numerous one-on-one meetings with staff to ensure they were prepared for the public 
discussion. 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 

1111 E. Cesar Chavez St. 
Austin, Texas 78702 

Phone: 512 978-8155 
Fax: 512 978-8156 

www.centralheath.net 
Going beyond the immediate question of the FY 2014 budget, Central Health has worked 
diligently to keep the public informed over the last two years about what we were doing 
relative to the 1115 waiver and the 10 in 10 initiative that will soon bring a medical school to 
the UT campus and a new teaching hospital for Travis County residents. 
 
These are both critical elements of a new delivery system of care for the indigent population 
we serve, and bringing them into place, along with a new master agreement with Central 
Health and Seton, was challenging in a number of ways, particularly given the current state of 
healthcare regulation.  
 
Because of these efforts and its careful consideration, the Central Health Board of Managers 
supports the FY 2014 budget and FY 2014 tax rate.  We request your favorable consideration 
of these items on September 17, 2013, and we thank you for your interest and passion in 
supporting the health of the residents of Travis County. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



T:\Budget - Tax Rate\Budget 2014\Proposed Budget\Proposed Budget Sept 10 2013.xls

Attachment A

Proposed Fiscal Year 2014 Budget and Amended Fiscal Year 2013 Budget

DESCRIPTION

 FY 2014 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

 FY 2013 
AMENDED 
BUDGET 

TAX RATE 0.129                  0.078946            

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Property tax revenue 139,000,000       79,944,069         
Seton lease revenue 32,321,472         30,926,640         
Interest revenue 400,000              200,000              
Tobacco settlement revenue 1,200,000           1,900,000           
Contribution from reserves -                      29,695,551         
Contribution from HMO risk-based capital 2,200,000           -                      
Contingency appropriation 44,657,687         -                      

TOTAL SOURCES 219,779,159       142,666,260       

USES OF FUNDS

Healthcare delivery program 210,610,705       134,204,886       
Administration program 9,168,454           8,461,374           

TOTAL USES 219,779,159       142,666,260       

FISCAL YEAR END RESERVE BALANCES 

Capital reserve 2,930,811           -                      
HMO risk-based capital reserve 12,883,000         15,083,000         
Contingency reserve -                      13,344,255         
Emergency reserve 25,975,721         37,289,153         

TOTAL RESERVES 41,789,532         65,716,408         

Revenue and Expense Summary

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Attachment B

Proposed Fiscal Year 2014 Budget and Amended Fiscal Year 2013 Budget

DESCRIPTION

FY 2014 
PRELIMINARY 

BUDGET 

 FY 2013 
AMENDED 
BUDGET 

HEALTHCARE DELIVERY
Intergovernmental transfer - private UC 27,900,000        27,900,000          
Intergovernmental transfer - UMCB UC 30,000,000        25,000,000          
Intergovernmental transfer - Disproportionate Share 20,000,000        -                      
Intergovernmental transfer - Seton DSRIP 20,200,000        -                      
Intergovernmental transfer - CCC DSRIP 24,200,000        -                      

Total intergovernmental transfers 122,300,000      52,900,000          
ATCIC 7,925,319          7,925,319            
Planned Parenthood 400,000             400,000               
Seton charity care 4,251,733          4,018,605            
ICC - membership and Medicaider 806,035             
Other provider contracts -                     61,701,640          
Eigibility and medical management personnel 1,985,585          1,780,512            
Eligibility and medical management operating 820,432             1,022,432            
Sendero risk-based capital 2,200,000          -                      
Debt service 1,369,949          1,456,378            
Service expansion 5,000,000          3,000,000            
Transfer to capital 4,500,000          -                      
Indigent care payment to CCC 15,200,000        -                      
Contingency appropriation 43,851,652        -                      

Total healthcare delivery 210,610,705      134,204,886        

ADMINISTRATION
Personnel expenses 4,010,396          3,298,751            
Operating expenses 4,236,336          4,236,336            
Tax collection 921,722             926,287               

Total administration 9,168,454          8,461,374            

TOTAL EXPENSE 219,779,159      142,666,260        
 
 

Expense Detail

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Attachment C 
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget 

Executive Summary 

T:\Budget - Tax Rate\Budget 2014\Proposed Budget\Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Sept 10 2013.doc 

 
Who We Are 

 
The Travis County Healthcare District (doing business as “Central Health”) was created by vote of 
the Travis County electorate in May 2004.  Its purpose is the provision of medical and hospital care 
to indigent residents of Travis County, a responsibility that was previously shared by Travis County 
and the City of Austin prior to Central Health’s creation.  Its enabling legislation is Chapter 281 of 
the Texas Health and Safety Code, which provides most of the statutory framework within which 
Texas hospital districts operate. 

 
From its inception in fiscal year 2005, Central Health has worked to fulfill its mission – to create access 
to healthcare for those who need it most. During that time, Central Health has steadily increased the 
provision of primary care services to its covered population and has worked with a variety of 
healthcare providers and stakeholders to augment and improve the healthcare safety net here in 
Travis County. Central Health has the statutory obligation to provide health care to residents who 
are at or below 21% of the federal poverty level (FPL – currently $4,946 for a family of four); 
however, Central Health also provides a Medical Access Program (MAP program) with a full benefit 
package to a population of eligible residents who are at or below 100% of the FPL. 

 
1115 Medica id Waiver and 10 in 10 Initia tive 

 
Central Health owns the University Medical Center Brackenridge (UMCB) facility, which is operated 
by the Seton Healthcare Family under a long-term lease arrangement, initially with the City of Austin 
in 1995 and now with Central Health. UMCB serves as the safety-net hospital in Travis County that 
provides acute and specialty care to our Medical Access Program population as well as trauma 
services to all residents in an 11-county region. 

 
Since Central Health began operations in 2004, Seton and Central Health have collaborated to 
provide a continuum of healthcare services, with Central Health focusing on primary, specialty and 
behavioral health care. While we have made some progress in our efforts to integrate the healthcare 
delivery system, there is still much to be done to ensure care is delivered at the right time and the 
right place. 

 
In July 2011, the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) announced the 
implementation of the Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program, also 
called the 1115 Medicaid waiver. The waiver is intended to accomplish two things: one, to preserve 
the source of federal funding for the Upper Payment Limit program and two, to provide additional 
federal funds for transformative projects that enhance healthcare delivery through the Delivery 
System Reform and Incentive Payment (DSRIP) program. 

 
Around the same time, in September 2011, a number of public and private sector entities began 
work on a “10 in 10” initiative to accomplish ten projects over ten years that will benefit Travis 
County and Central Texas, including: implementing an integrated delivery system to provide 
enhanced primary care, specialty care, behavioral health services, and women’s health services; 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Attachment C 
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget 

Executive Summary 

T:\Budget - Tax Rate\Budget 2014\Proposed Budget\Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Sept 10 2013.doc 

 
building a medical school; and, building a modern teaching hospital. To take advantage of the 
momentum created by this initiative and to maximize the additional federal funding available 
through the waiver, the Central Health Board of Managers authorized a tax ratification election held 
on November 6, 2012, to increase Central Health’s tax rate by five cents. The voters approved this 
increase, most of which will be used as a local match for the 1115 waiver, with the rest capitalizing 
the Community Care Collaborative (CCC), a 501(c)(3) corporation through which Central Health 
and Seton will jointly manage the safety net system. To that end, Central Health and Seton have 
entered into a Master Agreement to fund and operate the CCC. 

 
For more information on Central Health, the 1115 waiver, the Community Care Collaborative, or 
the Master Agreement with Seton, please go to the Central Health website at www.centralhealth.net 
or call (512) 978-8000. 

Fisca l Year 2014 Opera ting Budget 
 
Central Health’s current tax rate (fiscal year 2013) is 7.8946 cents per $100 of assessed value. This 
2014 budget includes a total tax rate of 12.9 cents per $100 of assessed value, as required under State 
law pursuant to the tax ratification election held on November 6, 2012.  The total rate includes an 
operating tax rate of 12.77 cents and a debt service rate of .13 cents. The debt service tax rate will 
provide debt service funds for Certificates of Obligation that funded the purchase and partial 
renovation of the Southeast Health and Wellness Center and a portion of the construction cost of 
Central Health’s North Central Community Health Center, the remainder of which was funded with 
Federal grant dollars. 

 
Central Health’s operating budget has several sources of funds, with property tax being by far the 
largest ($139 million – 80% of total revenue of $173.8 million). The second largest revenue source is 
Seton lease revenue for UMCB. 

 
Central Health budgets its expenditures in two programs, the larger one being Healthcare Delivery 
(96% of total appropriations) and a smaller program of Administration (4% of total appropriations). 
The Travis County Commissioners Court approves Central Health’s budget appropriations at the 
program level. See the attached budget summary (Attachment A) for a full list of sources and of 
uses by program, as well as expected reserve balances at the end of the 2014 fiscal year. 

 
Following is a more detailed discussion of Central Health’s 2014 expenditure budget, shown by 
program and activity, which can be seen on Attachment B. 

 
H e a lthcare De li very Program 

 

This program consists of the following sub-programs or activities: 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

http://www.centralhealth.net/


 

Attachment C 
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget 

Executive Summary 

T:\Budget - Tax Rate\Budget 2014\Proposed Budget\Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Sept 10 2013.doc 

 
Intergovernmental Transfers (IGTs) 

 

This activity funds the local match for three types of federal supplemental hospital payment 
programs: 

 
1. Uncompensated Care (“UC”) – reimburses public and private hospitals that treat significant 

numbers of Medicaid or uninsured patients. Central Health makes uncompensated care 
IGTs for St. David’s and Seton private hospitals and for UMCB. 

 
2. Disproportionate Share (“DSH”) – similar to Uncompensated Care, this program 

reimburses public and private hospitals that treat a disproportionate share of Medicaid or 
uninsured patients. Most of the local match for all Texas hospitals, both public and private, 
that participate in this program is made by seven hospital districts across the state, including 
Central Health. 

 
3. Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment (“DSRIP”) – provides federal funding for 

projects that transform the healthcare delivery system by making it more accessible, more 
integrated, and less costly. This funding is through the 1115 Medicaid waiver, the Texas 
Health Care Transformation and Quality Improvement Program that began on September 1, 
2011. Central Health makes an IGT for the hospital-based DSRIP programs carried out by 
Seton and also for the remaining delivery system DSRIP programs carried out by the CCC 

 
Appropriations at the program level can be moved from one activity to another administratively, 
through the authority delegated by the Board of Managers to the Central Health President and 
CEO. In educating the Travis County voters for the November 2012 tax ratification election, 
Central Health committed to using its healthcare delivery funds first to make IGTs that will leverage 
additional federal funds and opportunities to enhance service delivery. To that end, Central Health 
may use funds in other healthcare delivery activities for IGT if there are additional opportunities to 
do so. 

 
Payment to the Community Care Collaborative (CCC) 

 

This Central Health activity funds primary, specialty, and other services for the MAP program, 
primarily through contracts with a number of safety-net providers. These contracts were previously 
administered by Central Health, but in 2014 Central Health and Seton will jointly manage most of 
them in the CCC. Funding and administering these contracts in the CCC will provide for an 
integrated delivery system through which all providers can be better coordinated. 

 
Other Healthcare Delivery Activities 

 

Other activities in the 2014 Healthcare Delivery Program are as follows: 
 

• Payments to Austin Travis County Integral Care and Planned Parenthood; 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

Attachment C 
Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget 

Executive Summary 

T:\Budget - Tax Rate\Budget 2014\Proposed Budget\Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Sept 10 2013.doc 

 
• Seton charity care payment; 
• Payments to the Integrated Care Collaboration; 
• Eligibility and medical management staff and operating costs; 
• Funding risk-based capital needs for Central Health’s Medicaid HMO, Sendero; 
• Debt service; and 
• A transfer to the capital reserve for renovations of the Southeast Health and Wellness 

Center. 
 
The final activity in the 2014 Healthcare Delivery Program is an appropriation of Central Health’s 
estimated 2014 contingency reserve of $43.8 million. This appropriation provides flexibility for 
Central Health to handle the uncertain timing of IGTs in the 1115 waiver program without a mid- 
year budget amendment. It is unlikely that this entire amount will be needed and whatever is not 
spent in 2014 will fall to the contingency reserve ending balance. Amounts that are spent in 2014 
will be replenished in future years. 

 
Administra tion Program 

 

This program funds the activities that allow Central Health to function as a governmental entity and 
a healthcare financing entity, e.g. financial, legal, human resource, facility management, and planning 
and communications activities. Personnel expense has increased about $700,000 from 2013 to 2014 
due to the addition of three full-time and two part-time positions for administration of the CCC and 
the 1115 waiver. Also included in the change in personnel costs are projected increases for employee 
health insurance and a one and ½ percent pay-for-performance increase. Operating expenses remain 
the same in 2014 as in 2013. 

 
Reserve Policies 

 

Central Health maintains four separate reserves, with a policy for each: an emergency reserve, a 
contingency reserve, a capital reserve, and a reserve for HMO risk-based capital. 

 
There are two changes to Central Health’s reserve policies in this 2014 budget. One change is to the 
contingency reserve – to allow for appropriation of this reserve to deal with IGT timing issues, as 
discussed above in the Healthcare Delivery Program section. 

 
The second change is to the emergency reserve. Given that Central Health’s most stable revenue 
source, property tax, is also by far its largest now (80% of total revenues), management recommends 
reducing the emergency reserve from 33% to 15% of budgeted expenditures. At this level, Central 
Health still has relatively higher reserves than most local governments. 

Attachment D more fully describes each of the four reserve policies. 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
Attachment D 

Fiscal Year 2014 Proposed Budget  
Reserve Policies 

 
 

Emergency Reserve Policy 
 
Central Health’s emergency reserve will serve as a funding source for dire necessities that arise from 
unusual circumstances, e.g. natural disasters, pandemics, or severe business disruptions. The 
emergency reserve will normally be set at 55 days of working capital, equal to approximately 15% of 
budgeted ongoing expenses.  The amount of the emergency reserve will be set annually through 
adoption of the budget. 
 
Contingency Reserve Policy 
 
The contingency reserve will serve as a funding source for one-time expenditures or for ongoing 
expenditures when needed for cyclical or temporary structural deficits.  Cyclical deficits are caused 
by temporary decreases in revenue or by one-time, nonrecurring expenses that cannot be funded 
through current revenue.  Structural deficits are caused by an excess of projected annual expense 
over projected annual revenue over periods of several fiscal years. Contingency reserves may be used 
as part of a plan for correcting structural deficits; however, the plan should also include structural 
fixes such as permanent increases to revenue and/or permanent reductions to expense.  
 
The contingency reserve may also serve as a source of supplemental appropriation that can be used 
for Intergovernmental Transfers, depending on circumstances and amounts available.  The 
Intergovernmental Transfers are unpredictable and are often misaligned with Central Health’s fiscal 
year. 
 
Capital Reserve Policy 
 
A capital reserve will be established to fund capital assets or projects that will not be funded through 
the issuance of debt or through a grant.  The capital reserve will be established in October, the first 
month of the fiscal year, by moving investment balances from current assets to noncurrent assets in 
the amount needed to fund the capital reserve.  Changes may be made to the capital reserve during 
the year if, for example, other funding is obtained for a portion of the capital budget:  in this case, 
the capital reserve would be decreased by moving the amount of the grant from noncurrent assets 
(investments) back to current assets. 
 
HMO Risk-Based Capital Reserve Policy 
 
Central Health will set up a risk-based capital reserve to be used for paid-in capital payments to 
Sendero Health Plans, Inc., the Medicaid managed care nonprofit corporation established in 2011. 
This reserve will be shown in the noncurrent asset section of Central Health’s balance sheet and will 
not be part of working capital or fund balance. This fund will be used to provide risk-based capital 
to Sendero.  Payments will be made based on the level of enrollment and on claims experience, as 
recommended by the Sendero actuary.  

C:\Users\cortezr.HEALTH\Documents\Budget\Proposed Budget Attachment D - Reserve Policies Sept 10 2013 - 
FINAL - RC.doc 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



CCC Approved Budget – FY14 

  

1 

Preliminary 
Budget 

Sources 
Estimated DSRIP Revenue 49,152,105 
Estimated Payments for Indigent Healthcare: 
  Seton (1) 60,000,000 
  Central Health (1) 15,200,000 
Operations Contingency 10,518,916 
Total Sources 134,871,021 

Uses 
Healthcare Delivery 73,283,490 
DSRIP Project Costs 21,587,531 
Permitted Investments - UT 35,000,000 
Emergency Reserve 5,000,000 
Total Uses 134,871,021 

Ending Balance 0 

(1) Final contributions will be subject to provisions of the Master Agreement, which requires the parties to 
collaborate to adequately fund the CCC, but leaves the amount of funding up to each parties’ discretion.  
Each member contribution could be more or less than the estimate, depending upon a variety of factors. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Provider Contract Services 
Provider     Amount Provider     Amount 
Blackstock 262,045 Project Access 330,000 
Paul Bass Specialty 462,000 Austin Cancer Centers 334,000 
Paul Bass Continuity 709,647 SIMS Foundation 265,000 
Insure-a-Kid 35,000 Dental Services 596,711 
CommUnityCare 45,730,910 
El Buen 1,800,000 United Way 700,000 
Lone Star Cir of Care 4,364,995 EMS 696,822 
Sendero 3,500,000 Front Steps 300,000 
People's  Clinic 1,398,000 Orthotics 27,000 
Volunteer Healthcare Clinic 100,000 UMCB Pharmacy 171,670 
Urgent Care 166,000 Other 103,000 
Specialty Care - Vision 235,277 Total 62,288,077 

2 

In addition, DSRIP projects will contract with numerous providers in FY 2014.  The Central 
Health Board of Managers is required to approve contracts that exceed $100,000. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Central Health 

2014 Proposed Budget

September 17, 2013

Travis County Commissioner’s Court

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Presentation Overview

www.CentralHealth.net 2

• Two items for consideration of approval

• FY 2014 Property tax rate

• FY 2014 Central Health budget

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Challenges in FY 2014

www.CentralHealth.net 3

• Necessity to transform the Healthcare Delivery System 
in Travis County

• Central Health does not operate UMCB

• Participation in the Medicaid 1115 Waiver

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Responding to Challenges

www.CentralHealth.net 4

• Approval of Master Agreement
• Creates the Community Care Collaborative

• Central Health Board retains reserved powers

• Commits the construction of a new teaching hospital to open in 
2017

• Approval of Memorandum of Understanding
• Intention of all parties to build UT Medical School with first class 

to start in 2016

• 30 DSRIP Projects
• New and enhanced healthcare delivery system in Travis County

Overall, the necessary components of an Integrated Delivery 
System have begun

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



5

Providers/DSRIP

Medical 

School

Teaching 

Hospital

Person centered, 
community-based 
healthcare for 
vulnerable 
populations 

51% 49%

Clinical Care Expansion Clinical Care Expansion

Transforming the Way We Deliver Health Care: 

The Integrated Delivery System

Faculty, Residents, 
Students

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Central Health Property Tax Rate

www.CentralHealth.net 6

• Voter-approved tax increase – 7.8946 cents to 12.9 cents

• The 2014 tax rate is not a policy issue. Chapter 281 of the Texas 
Health and Safety Code requires us to set it at 12.9 cents per $100 
of valuation: “If a majority of the votes cast in the election favor the 
proposition, the tax rate for the specified tax year is the rate 

approved by the voters, . . .”

FY 2013 FY 2014 Increase

Avg Tax Value $214,216 $222,431 $8,215

Avg Property Tax $169 $287 $118

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Property Tax Rate

www.CentralHealth.net 7

• Operations Tax Rate 
• 12.77 cents per $100

• Used primarily for delivering healthcare services 
to Travis County residents

• Debt Service Rate
• 0.13 cents per $100

• Annual debt service

• Total rate of 12.9 cents per $100

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Central Health Budget – FY 14
(in millions)

www.CentralHealth.net 8

SOURCES OF FUNDS 
FY 2014

Property tax revenue 139.0

Seton lease revenue 32.3

Interest revenue 0.4

Tobacco settlement revenue 1.2

Contingency Reserve Appropriation 44.7

Contribution from HMO Reserve 2.2

TOTAL SOURCES 219.8

USES OF FUNDS 

Healthcare delivery 210.6

Administration 9.2

TOTAL USES 219.8

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Use of Additional Tax Revenue

www.CentralHealth.net 9

• Voter-approved tax increase – 7.8946 cents to 12.9 cents

• This rate increase results in additional revenue of about 
$59 million, to be used for expanded healthcare services to 
the under & uninsured:

IGTs for 30 DSRIP projects $44.4

Payment to CCC for healthcare services $15.2

$59.6

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Budget Approval Status

www.CentralHealth.net 10

• September 11 – Central Health Board approved FY 2014 
budget

• September 17 – Commissioner’s Court consideration of 
Central Health FY 2014 budget

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date: 9/17/2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Patricia A. Young Brown, Central Health 
President and CEO/978-8100 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING 
COMPONENTS OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT 
D/B/A CENTRAL HEALTH 2013 TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX RATE, 
WHICH WAS APPROVED AT THE NOVEMBER 6, 2012 TAX 
RATIFICATION ELECTION:  

A. TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS TAX RATE; AND 
B. TOTAL DEBT SERVICE TAX RATE. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
See attached memorandum. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
County Attorney’s Office   Beth Devery, Assistant County Attorney 
County Attorney’s Office    John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 
Planning and Budget Office  Leslie Browder, County Executive 
Planning and Budget Office  Jessica Rio, Budget Director 
County Judge’s Office   David Salazar, Executive Assistant 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 21Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:Agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2012 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO APPOINT 
DOMINIQUE BOWMAN TO THE SUSTAINABLE FOOD POLICY BOARD 
TO FILL THE UNEXPIRED TERM OF MEAGAN JONES, EFFECTIVE 
IMMEDIATELY THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2015.  (JUDGE BISCOE) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Ms. Bowman will be replacing and filling the unexpired term of Meagan 
Jones as our appointee to the Sustainable Food Policy Board.  See attached 
resume. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Recommend approval. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
n/a 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
n/a 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
n/a 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 22Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


DDOOMMIINNIIQQUUEE  RREENNEEEE  BBOOWWMMAANN  
 

  Austin, Texas  (512)    
 

 

STRATEGIC DEVELOPMENT/ENTERPRISE SOLUTIONS   
 

Strategic Development Manager with more than 20 years of experience seeking a new opportunity. Extensive experience 
with all aspects of business development including prospecting, cold calling, scheduling appointments, meetings/presentations, 
overcoming objections, closing sales and account management.  Well-developed skills with new product and new business 
channel launches.  Dedicated leader with outstanding communication skills and a proven track record of success increasing 
sales, developing relationships, and securing customer loyalty.  
.  

 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 
Full Life Cycle Business Development ||  Strategic Development ||  Key Account Management ||  Sales Presentations  

New Product Launches ||  Sales Training ||  Relationship Building  
Negotiations ||Project Management ||  Consultative Selling ||  Market Analysis 

 

 

EXPERIENCE 
 
Profiles International-National                                        2012 -Present 
A human resource assessment solutions that provide valuable insight into crucial decision-making support for the entire human 
capital lifecycle--recruiting, hiring, onboarding, performance management, professional development, team building and 
succession planning. 
 
Vice President, Strategic Development 

 Serve as a liaison and collaborator between Executive Level Management within the Profiles, including the CEO, CSO as 
well as Vice Presidents of Marketing.  

 Source and develop synergistic unions with key organizations for partnerships and/ or affiliate relationships. 
 
Vice President, Enterprise Solutions Sales 

 Spearheaded the launch and implementation of a new position-Vice President, Strategic Development and was promoted 
into that position within 6 months of hire.  

 Exceeded initial sales goal of $ 500,000 dollars by 110% within the first 4 months of hire.  
 
The Green Lots Project-Volunteer                               2009-Present 

A Community Garden Initiative that converts empty lots into edible classrooms that is committed to inspire and educate 
communities across the Nation to grow food in environmentally sustainable ways and create Community Food Systems where 
locally produced, affordable, fresh, and healthy food is available to all.  

 
Founder/Executive Director 

 Founded community garden programs for urban and underserved communities utilizing vacant land to serve as edible a 
classroom that teaches gardening, nutrition, and sustainability.    

 Facilitated a collaborative partnership with Chicago State University and University of Texas providing land and consulting 
services for food justice projects.  

 
 
 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



                                              DDOOMMIINNIIQQUUEE  RREENNEEEE  BBOOWWMMAANN                                PPAAGGEE  22  
 

   Austin, Texas  (512)    
 

 

 
Genesys Group-Scottsdale, AZ                     2003 - 2012 
A Real Estate brokerage company providing real estate brokerage consulting, project management, and training for the 
Vacation Ownership Industry. 
 
Broker/Owner 

 Provided sales, project management, brokerage, and training services for the Disney Vacation Club (DVC), a new business 
channel launch for The Walt Disney Company. 

 Recruited, trained and managed a high performing team of 45 independent sales advisors that were also licensed Illinois 
Real Estate Agents/Brokers to sell DVC.  

 
Kimberly-Clark-Cherry Hill, NJ                                2001 – 2003 
A Fortune 100 company that produces popular paper-based consumer product brands such as Kleenex, Cottonelle, Kotex, 
Depends, and Huggies Diapers. 
 
National Account Customer Business Manager   

 Managed a key national key account, AmeriSource Bergen, a $10 Million account. 

 Improved National Key Account Revenue by 375% over forecast. 
 
Pfizer-Chicago, IL                      1997 - 2001 
A multinational pharmaceutical corporation with annual sales revenue of more than $67 Billion.  
 
Professional Healthcare Account Manager 

 Responsible for full life cycle business development of cardiovascular, urological, and antibiotic therapies, including 
prospecting, cold calling, meetings/presentations, contract negotiations, account management and follow-up. 

 Exceeded sales forecast by 833% through the successful launch of the first male erectile dysfunction therapy, Viagra. 
 
 

  

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

 
Miller Heiman Certified Professional-Strategic and Conceptual Selling           2012  
 
Google AdWords/Analytics Certification                             2012 
 
The Ultimate Sales Academy-National Sales Network                 2010 
 
SPIN Selling                   1997 
               
Florida A&M University, Tallahassee, FL                                                                                                        1993 
Bachelor of Science Degree in Elementary Education 

 
RELEVANT SKILLS 

 
SEM, SEO, SEOmoz Open Site Explorer, Google Web Master Tools, Microsoft Office, Excel 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to, agenda@co.travis.tx.us County Judge’s office, by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's 
meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  
Renea Deckard, Associate Deputy Ext 49632 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor/Collector 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Allow the Travis County Record Management’s print shop to print 310,000 
newsletters to be inserted with the 2013 tax statements. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
See attached copy of the 2013 newsletter.  Historically, the Travis County Tax Office 
has inserted a newsletter with each current tax statement mailed.  The newsletter 
highlights possible exemptions that one may qualify for, payment options, locations of 
operations and other informative information regarding local property taxes. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Allow Travis County Record’s Management to print 310,000 newsletters. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
In addition to informing the public of operating locations and hours, the newsletter 
allows the Tax Office to highlight any property tax law changes and/or changes within 
the Tax Office. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Records Management and the Tax Office have funded this item for many  
fiscal years through our normal budgets. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Commissioner’s Court approval. 
Records Management, Steve Broberg Ext. 49064 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 24Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Phone: 512-854-9473 
Website: www.traviscountytax.org 
E-mail: Tax_Office@co.travis.tx.us 

5501 Airport Blvd. Austin, TX 78751 
P.O. Box 149328, Austin, TX 78714-9328 

2013/2014 
TAXPAYER NEWS 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX 
OFFICE 

TRAVIS COUNTY TAX OFFICE 

  
WE’RE GOING GREEN 

IN 2014 
Pay Online at www.traviscountytax.org- 
Take advantage of reduced eCheck fees. There is 
no need to mail your payment or wonder if your 
bank check arrived. With eCheck, your payment 
is posted to your property tax account instantly. A 
$2 - $5 convenience fee is collected by the vendor 
for all eCheck payments.  You can also pay using 
American Express, Visa, MasterCard, or Discov-
er. A 3% convenience fee is collected by the ven-
dor for all credit card payments. 

Manage Multiple Accounts-Do you have 
more than one property? Our redesigned website 
allows you to search for all of your accounts, add 
them to a cart, and make a single payment.  

Request Your 2014 eBill-Instead of waiting for 
the post office to deliver your bill each year, sign 
up for our eBill service at 
www.traviscountytax.org.  

Contact Us 
Online at www.traviscountytax.org 
 
In person Monday - Friday at the following 
locations:  
                 Main:  5501 Airport Blvd  
             7:30 am - 5:30 pm 
                  East:  4705 Heflin Ln  
           8 am - 5 pm 
       Pflugerville:  15822 Foothill Farms Loop  
                       8 am—5 pm 
        Southwest:  8656 Highway 71, Bldg B  
  8 am—5 pm 
         Southeast:  4011 McKinney Falls Pkwy 
  8 am—5 pm 
 
By mail: Travis County Tax Office 
    P.O. Box 149328 
   Austin, TX 78714-9328 
 
By phone: 512-854-9473 
 
Account search: 

RECEIPTS AVAILABLE 
ONLINE 

Receipts Available Online-It is now easier 
than ever to get your property tax receipt. Go 
online to www.traviscountytax.org, search for 
your account by name, address or account num-
ber, click on “View Details” and “Receipts.”  

2013 RECEIPTS WILL NOT BE               
AUTOMATICALLY PRINTED AND 

MAILED 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



WHAT TO DO IF YOU CAN-
NOT PAY TAXES 
What should I do if I can’t pay taxes? Pay 
as much as possible by January 31, 2014 and 
contact the tax office for a payment plan.  

Can I make a payment plan online? Online 
payment  plans for 2013 taxes are available at 
www.traviscountytax.org. Search for your 
property using name, address or account num-
ber, click on “View Details” and select “Apply 
for Payment Plan.” 

What do I need for a payment plan? You 
will need the property account number, the 
name and daytime telephone number of the 
person making payments, and a proposed sched-
ule of payments. To apply by email, contact us 
at payment.agreements@co.travis.tx.us 

What is the penalty for late payment? On 
February 1, 2014, 6% penalty and 1% interest 
accrue on the unpaid balance. Penalty and inter-
est increase each month and total 18% in July, 
24% after one year.  

What happens if taxes remain unpaid? 
Owners of unpaid accounts receive delinquent 
tax notices. In failing to pay taxes, owners risk 
costly lawsuits and foreclosure.  

SENIOR & DISABLED OWNERS 

Who qualifies for additional exemp-
tions? Owners who are age 65 or older, are 
disabled or are a disabled veteran qualify to 
receive additional exemptions.  

How do I apply? Seniors can apply as 
soon as they reach age 65. Disabled persons 
and disabled veterans exemptions are based 
on federal guidelines. Contact  the Travis 
Central Appraisal District at 
www.traviscad.org or 512-834-9138.  

What payment options are available? 
Owners with an over 65, disabled, or disa-
bled veteran exemption are eligible to  pay 
taxes on their homestead in 4 equal install-
ments due at the end of January, March, 
May and July. To enroll, send a Letter of  
Intent with  a payment of at least 25% of the 
tax due by January 31, 2014. Download the 
Letter of  Intent at  
www.traviscountytax.org.  

Is there an option to defer taxes? Yes, 
senior and disabled taxpayers may postpone 
taxes on their homesteads and pay at a future 
date with a reduced interest rate of 8% per 
year. If you have a mortgage, check with 
your lender before applying. Contact the 
Travis Central Appraisal District for details. 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

PAYMENT DEADLINE 

When are taxes due?  Property taxes are due 
upon receipt of the bill. All payments showing a 
Friday, January 31, 2014 or earlier U.S. post-
mark (not meters) will be considered timely up-
on receipt.  
 

HOW TO SAVE ON PROPERTY 
TAXES 

Who can get a homestead exemption? If 
you own and live in the home on January 1 of the 
tax year, you qualify to apply. 

How can I confirm my exemption? The 
exemption is explained on the tax bill directly 
above boxes 1 & 2. 

How do I apply for an exemption? File ex-
emptions at the Travis Central Appraisal Dis-
trict . Contact their office at www.traviscad.org 
or 512-834-9138.  

Is there a charge to file? No, there is no 
charge to file. Beware of letters from private 
businesses offering to file the application for a fee. 

How do I save for next year’s taxes? If you do 
not escrow with your mortgage company and you 
would like to save for next year’s taxes, we will 
draft from a savings or checking account once 
monthly. See details about Escrow plans online at 
www.traviscountytax.org. Select Payment Options 
in the Properties Menu. 

DISABLED VETERANS QUALIFY FOR  
QUARTERLY PAYMENTS STARTING        

JANUARY 1, 2014 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 

AGENDA REQUEST 

Please re-consider the following item for _________________________. 

I. A. Request made by Bruce Elfant     Phone 854-9005 

 B. Request Text: 

Request Commissions Court of Amendment One to a contract between Texas 

Department of Motor Vehicles and Travis County relating to subcontractors 

contracting with the Tax Office.   

 C. Approved by:_________________________________________________ 

II. A. Is backup material attached?    Yes 

 B. Have agencies affected been invited?  Yes 

  David Escamilla, County Attorney / 49415 
  Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney / 49415 
  Purchasing office / 49700  
 
III. Personnel – no change 
 
IV. Budget Request – no action needed 

 

           Bruce Elfant                                                                                                                                   5501 Airport Blvd 
     TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR                                                                        AUSTIN, TX  78751 

              VOTER REGISTRAR                                              (512) 854-9473 
 

Item 25Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



                  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: __________________________________ 

TO:  Travis County Commissioner’s Court 

FROM:   Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 

SUBJECT: Department of Motor Vehicles (Formerly) 
  Texas Department of Transportation (TX DMV) Contract 
 

On September 23, 2003, Commissioner’s Court approved Amendment One to the Agreement 

for the use of State of Texas Automation Equipment with DMV (TX DMV)(copy attached).  

This Amendment authorized the leasing of Registration and Titling Service equipment to 

subcontractors of the Travis County Tax Office.  A new subcontractor wishes to add a 

workstation to their location. 

In order to increase the allotment to this subcontractor DMV (Tx DMV) requests a new 

Amendment One be signed by Commissioner Court reflecting the increase in equipment and 

cost.  The new Amendment One is identical to the one signed on September 23, 2003, with 

the addition of one workstation to be assigned to Onion Creek Volkswagen.  The figures 

indicating “Total Annual Cost” and “Annual Leasing Fee” have also been changed to reflect 

the additional RTS workstations.  The fee for use is paid by the subcontractor. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Stan Wilson at (854-9031). 

 

Thank you for your assistance. 

 

           Bruce Elfant                                5501 Airport Blvd 
     TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR                                                                        AUSTIN, TX  78751 

              VOTER REGISTRAR                                              (512) 854-9473 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



EXHIBIT “A” To Amendment One 
State of Texas, County of __Travis_____ 

 
1. If a County desires additional RTS information resources, e.g. workstations or peripheral equipment, 

beyond that which is allocated by the State, the equipment and support may be leased at County expense 
from the State.  Counties should contact their supporting Vehicle Titles and Registration Division Regional 
Office for information and the necessary form to amend their existing Agreement for the Use of State of 
Texas Automation Equipment, that is, their “County Agreement.” 

2. Submitting a signed amendment form to Randy Elliston, Director, Vehicle Titles and Registration Division, 
will constitute the County’s formal request to lease RTS workstations and will signify that the County Tax 
Assessor-Collector has the funds necessary to lease this equipment. 

3. The cost of leasing a basic RTS workstation will be $1,500 per year, except if the installation is at a new 
site that is a site where RTS has not previously been installed.  In this case, a “one time” additional fee of 
$2,500 for the first workstation will be charged.  The cost of leasing other RTS information resources and 
support is reflected below.  Counties will identify the type and amount of the equipment desired by 
appropriately annotating this quantity below. 

4. During the first year of installation, the county will be billed during the month immediately following the 
month in which the equipment is installed for the pro-rated portion of the State fiscal year that remains.  
Thereafter, billing will occur annually during the first month of the State’s fiscal year (September). 

5. The county may request the State remove the equipment at any time and it will be removed within 30 days 
of the request being received by TxDMV.  The county will forfeit any portion of the annual lease fee that 
remains. 

6. Equipment leased by a county will remain in the county unless replaced by the State or until the County 
requests that it be removed. 

7. Annual costs for the above equipment and services are subject to change annually.  Counties will be 
notified at least 90 days in advance of proposed changes. 

8. Counties will annotate below (by site and quantity) equipment requirements.  Total annual costs can be 
projected using the table provided.  TxDMV will compute final costs and the county will be billed in 
accordance with paragraph 4 above. 

 
 

 Item Type County Site Quantity Individual Item Cost Total Annual Cost 
1. Workstation, Basic1 Non-county 18  20 $1,500.00 $30,000.00 
2. Remote Sticker Printing System (Renewal)2   600.00  
3. Remote Sticker Printing System (DTA)3 Non-county 23  24 600.00 $13,800.00 $14,400.00 
4. Uninterrupted Power Supply   125.00  
5. Printer Laser, HP 8000 (high capacity)   1,100.00  
6. Additional Printer   250.00  
7. Bar code reader           1 550.00 $550.00 
8. New Site Cost (one time fee)   2,500.00  
    Annual Leasing Fee $44,950.00 

  
 

 

                                            
1 The Basic Workstation includes all standard items for full functionality (monitor, CPU, keyboard, printer, 
software, support, and cash drawer, if necessary), in a normal environment. 
2 The Remote Sticker Printing System (RSPS renewal) includes all standard items for full functionality at your 
subcontractor (laptop, bar code reader, printer, software, support, and two flash drives). 
3 The RSPS (DTA) includes all standard items for full functionality at your subcontractor vehicle dealer (laptop, 
printer, software, support, and two flash drives). 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



STATE OF TEXAS           (Rev. May, 2011) 
  

COUNTY OF _______Travis__________________ 
 

AMENDMENT ONE [LEASE OF STATE OF TEXAS REGISTRATION AND TITLE SYSTEM 
(RTS) INFORMATION RESOURCES AND SUPPORT] TO AGREEMENT FOR THE USE OF 

STATE OF TEXAS AUTOMATION EQUIPMENT 
 

THIS AMENDMENT is made between the “State” and the “County” pursuant to the addition of SECTION 1, 
Subchapter A, Chapter 520, Section 520.002 of the Texas Transportation Code as enacted by the 76th Legislature of 
the State of Texas for the purposes of providing the County of __Travis_____, Texas an option to lease additional 
RTS workstations/items directly from the State.  This amendment incorporates all the terms and provisions        
regarding responsibility for: equipment installation, RTS programming and hardware/software configuration,   
security, maintenance, equipment repair and replacement, equipment movement, unauthorized equipment use, 
building electrical requirements, accountability/inventory of equipment, training, and supplies provided in the 
Agreement for the Use of State of Texas Automation Equipment dated __December 2, 1997___. 
 
In addition to the provisions of the original county agreement, TxDMV’s responsibility for equipment installed at    
non-county tax assessor-collector sites; e.g. privately owned, for profit enterprises performing registration and title 
functions for the county tax office; will be limited to ensuring the equipment remains operational.  The county will     
be responsible for all training, user support, forms, supplies, user policy and procedures, etc., associated with this 
leased equipment.  This amendment will remain in force for as long as the Agreement for the Use of State of Texas 
Automation Equipment remains effective. 
 
This Amendment provides a new option for the County to obtain additional RTS Information Resources and    
Support not identified in the Agreement for Use of State Automation Equipment.  The process for requesting these 
resources and annual cost and billing information associated with this lease are included in Exhibit A to this 
Amendment. 
 
RTS workstations identified below and/peripheral equipment identified on Exhibit A which are leased under the 
provisions of this amendment will be installed following approval of the County Commissioner’s Court.  This 
amendment will be signed below by the County Judge or will be supported by a certified copy of the   
Commissioner’s Court Order or Resolution which will be attached, and the Director of the Vehicle Titles and 
Registration Division of the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles. 

  
* * * 

 
The County of ___Travis_________, Texas will lease _  1___ additional RTS workstation(s)/items and requests that 
it/they be installed at the following County Tax Office manager or controlled site(s): 
 

Site Name New (N) or  
Existing (E) Site 

Site Address Number of Items 

Onion Creek 
Volkswagen 

N 10812 IH 35  
                Austin, Tx  78748 

1 

    
    
    
    
    

 
 
 
_____________________________                                                        ____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe            Date              Randy Elliston, Director                           Date 
Travis County Judge                                                         Vehicle Titles and Registration Division                                                                                       
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:      September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:    Bruce Elfant 

Tax-Assessor-Collector 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  512-854-9473 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROPOSED NEW 
TAX ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION AGREEMENTS WITH THE 
FOLLOWING ENTITIES: 
 
A. TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 18; 
AND 
 
B. TRAVIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NUMBER 21. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached memos regarding Municipal Utility Districts #18 and 
#21. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 26Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


T R A V I S  C O U N T Y  T A X  O F F I C E 
B R U C E  E L F A N T 

T A X  A S S E S S O R  A N D  C O L L E C T O R 
 
 

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
AUSTIN, TX 78751 

(512) 854-9473 

 
 
August 23, 2013 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE 
PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS  
PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD 
PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY 
PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ 

 
 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 
 
New Tax Assessment and Collection Agreement Between Travis 
County and Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 18 

 
 
 
 

Dear Judge and Commissioners: 
 

The Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services attached hereto provides that 
the County Tax Assessor-Collector perform tax assessment and collection services 
for Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 18, as requested by the entity to 
consolidate the assessment and collection of property taxes within the entity, which 
is located wholly in Travis County. 

 
If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632. 

 
Attachment: Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services 

 
BE/vr 

 
cc:  Lauren Hughes, Legal Assistant, Freeman & Corbett LLP 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



T R A V I S  C O U N T Y  T A X  O F F I C E 
B R U C E  E L F A N T  

T A X  A S S E S S O R  A N D  C O L L E C T O R 
 
 

5501 AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
AUSTIN, TX 78751 

(512) 854-9473 

 
 
August 30, 2013 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE COUNTY JUDGE SAM BISCOE 
PRECINCT 1, COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS  
PRECINCT 2, COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD  
PRECINCT 3, COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY 
PRECINCT 4, COMMISSIONER MARGARET GÓMEZ 

 
 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Bruce Elfant, Tax Assessor-Collector 
 
New Tax Assessment and Collection Agreement Between Travis 
County and Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 21 

 
 
 
 

Dear Judge and Commissioners: 
 

The Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services attached hereto provides that 
the County Tax Assessor-Collector perform tax assessment and collection services 
for Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 21, as requested by the entity to 
consolidate the assessment and collection of property taxes within the entity, which 
is located wholly in Travis County. 

 
If you should have any concerns or comments, please do not hesitate to call me at 4-9632. 

 
Attachment: Agreement for Assessment and Collection Services 

 
BE/vr 

 
cc:  Jessica Richardson, Legal Assistant, Allen Boone Humphries Robinson LLP 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 1 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Sylvia Mendoza 512-854-7008 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Estela P. Medina 854-7069 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on a Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) between the Travis County Juvenile Board, Travis County, and the 
following Independent School Districts: Austin, Del Valle, Eanes, Lake 
Travis, Lago Vista, Leander, Manor, Pflugerville, and Round Rock 
regarding the Travis County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education 
Program for the 2013-2014 school year. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department operates the Travis County 
Juvenile Alternative Education Program (JJAEP) as mandated by Chapter 
37 of the Texas Education Code under the oversight of the Travis County 
Juvenile Board.  Further, Section 37.011 of the Texas Education Code 
requires the Travis County Juvenile Board and all of the school districts in 
the county to enter into a joint memorandum of understanding that 
addresses certain specified requirements for the operations of the JJAEP 
annually.   
 
The proposed Memorandum of Understanding for the JJAEP of Travis 
County, to be effective September 1, 2013  through August 31, 2014, is 
between Travis County, the Travis County Juvenile Board ("TCJB"), and 
the following school districts: Austin, Del Valle, Eanes, Lago Vista, Lake 
Travis, Leander, Manor, Pflugerville, and Round Rock.  The MOU was 
approved by the Travis County Juvenile Board on August 28, 2013. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department respectfully 
recommends approval of the Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 27Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to David Salazar at David.Salazar@co.travis.tx.us in the County Judge's office, by Tuesdays at 5:00 
p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 28Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 29Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

 

Order of the Travis County Commissioners Court 
Amending the Travis County Code 

 

Pursuant to Chapter 2 of the Travis County Code, it is ordered that the Travis County 

Code is amended by repealing the following sections: 

1. Sections 10.062-10.067 of Chapter 10. Travis County Personnel Benefits 

Guidelines and Procedures Manual  

 

2. Subchapter B. Park Hours (Sections 92.025 to 92.028) of Chapter 92. Parks  

 

3. Subchapter C. Park Fees (Section 92.029) of Chapter 92. Parks. 

The changes ordered shall become effective on September 17, 2013. 

 
ORDERED on: (date) _______________________.  

 

Travis County Commissioners Court 

 

 

  Samuel T. Biscoe 
Travis County Judge 

  

    

Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 

  Bruce Todd 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 

    

Gerald Daugherty 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 

  Margaret Gómez 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Chapter 10. Travis County Personnel Benefits Guidelines and 
Procedures Manual for All Travis County Employees1 

 [Subchapter F.] Travel 

10.061 Eligibility 

(a) Travis County employees and officials who are required to travel in the 
performance of county business will be reimbursed as provided for in these 
policies. It shall be the responsibility of the county auditor to monitor the 
financial compliance with these travel policies. 

(b) All travel expenditures requisitioned must be encumbered on official 
encumbrance forms prior to actual travel to ensure that actual funds are 
available. If travel is for a seminar, conference, etc. A copy of the pamphlet or 
brochure must be attached.  

10.062 Transportation 

(a) An employee using a private vehicle for transportation on official county 
business will be reimbursed at the rate of 29 cents per mile for travel. On 
regular workdays mileage is calculated from the employee’s regular place of 
work. If the employee is required to travel on a non-work day, the mileage is 
calculated from the employee's home. 

(b) Constables 1-5, county attorney, county commissioners 1-4, county judge, 
county treasurer, director of General Services, justices of the peace 1-5, 
sheriff, tax assessor-collector, director of human services, medical examiner, 
and the purchasing agent are ineligible to receive reimbursement for mileage 
on trips of less than 500 miles during the 1994 and 1995 fiscal years. In 
adopting the county budget, the intent of the commissioners' court was that 
no elected official or department director listed above use the "take home 
vehicle policy" to increase his/her own compensation through the taxpayer-
paid use of a county vehicle on a take home basis. Compensation for these 
officials for local travel is provided solely by the car allowance which was 
specifically incorporated into their salaries in the FY95 budget. 

(c) Employees of the Travis County Community Supervision and Corrections 
Department will be reimbursed at the rate established by state statute. 

(d) When more than one employee travels in the same vehicle, only one may 
claim mileage reimbursement. This provision does not prevent any passenger 
from receiving reimbursement for other eligible expenses incurred. 

                                            
1 Chapter 10 was adopted March 28, 1995, Item 3, and amended through 6/26/2012, Item 11. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



(e) Use of a private vehicle for travel outside the county for trips greater than 500 
miles round trip will be reimbursed at a rate not to exceed the total cost of 
round-trip coach air-fare. Amounts in excess of this rate must be approved by 
the commissioners' court (extradition of prisoners is exempt). 

(f) Any mileage reimbursement requests must be submitted monthly, no later 
than 30 days after the last day of travel, on a Travis County employee 
mileage reimbursement form provided by the county auditor's office. Mileage 
forms that combine months will not be accepted. If anticipated total mileage 
reimbursement for a fiscal quarter is less than $30, the employee may file 
quarterly at the end of each fiscal quarter. 

(g) When an employee uses air travel for transportation, reimbursement will not 
exceed the rates for regular coach fare unless this rate is not available. The 
ticket receipt must accompany the expense report. 

(h) With a minimum of 2 weeks notice, the county auditor may process payment 
for airline tickets before travel occurs. An invoice must be presented and the 
check will be issued to the travel agency. The employee will be liable for such 
payment if the ticket is not used for the intended travel. Expense reports will 
be required even if the trip did not take place and disbursement did take 
place. 

(i) When an employee or official uses another mode of transportation, such as 
train or bus, reimbursement will be for the actual cost of transportation and a 
ticket receipt must accompany the expense report. 

(j) No advance travel expenditure will be paid directly to the employee. 

(k) When an employee pays for an airline ticket in advance, reimbursement will 
not be made until after the trip is taken. 

10.063 Accommodations 

(a) Upon presentation of a room receipt, reimbursement will be made for actual 
accommodation expenses, not to exceed $89 per day, plus tax for a single-
occupancy room or $99 per day, plus tax for a double-occupancy room. 

(b) Requests for reimbursement for room rates greater than the above must be 
approved in advance by commissioners' court. 

(c) With a minimum 2-weeks advance notice, the county auditor may process 
payment for hotel rooms before the travel occurs if requested by letter from 
the authorized department official. The check will be issued to the hotel or 
travel agency. 

10.064 Meals 

(a) Consistent with the internal revenue code, meal expenses are reimbursed 
only when the employee is required to be away from his/her tax home 
overnight. Meals are reimbursed at a per diem rate of $29 per day, including 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



gratuities, without receipts. The county will reimburse at a maximum rate of 
$30 per day plus gratuities if full receipts are submitted with the travel 
reimbursement form. 

(b) For partial day travel, reimbursement rates are $4.00 for breakfast, $9.00 for 
lunch, and $15.00 for dinner. The auditor's office determines which meals are 
reimbursable based on the departure and return times indicated on the travel 
expense form. Meal receipts are required for extradition travel. 

10.065 Incidental Expenses 

Employees or officials will be reimbursed for the actual cost of the following incidental 
expenses incurred during travel: car rentals, taxi, parking fees, and bus fares. Mileage 
will be paid for 2 round trips to the Robert Mueller Airport in lieu of airport parking fees 
as long as the total does not exceed the cost of parking at the airport. A reasonable 
amount of tips will be reimbursed (15%). 

10.066 Expense Report 

Employees or officials filing an expense report for reimbursement will use the county's 
authorized travel reimbursement form. This report must be approved and signed by the 
employee's supervisor and the employee prior to submission to the county auditor's 
office for payment. The travel form must be properly filled out and accompanied by all 
necessary receipts and filed with the county auditor no later than 30 days after the last 
day of travel. Requests submitted after that date will not be reimbursed unless the 
Commissioners Court grants an exception to this policy. 

10.067 Travel Expenses in Contracts 

When entering into contracts where the county reimburses out-of-pocket expenditures 
for travel, contracts should contain reimbursement provisions that are no greater than 
the reimbursement provisions allowed for regular county employees. 

(1) Meals: $30 per day 

(2) Lodging: not to exceed $89.00 single occupancy or $99.00 double 
occupancy per day 

(3) Mileage: $.28 per mile 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Chapter 92 -- Amendments added through 11/16/2010, Item #17.  Page 1 of 4 

Chapter 92. County Parks1 

Subchapter B. Park Hours 

92.025 Day Use Parks with Seasonal Hours2 
 

Park Sept 10-0ct 
3 

Nov 1-l'eb 
28 

Mar 1-Apr 
30 

May 1-Sept 
9 

Hamilton Pool 
Preserve 

9 AM - 6 PM 9AM-6PM 9AM-6PM 9 AM- 6 
PM 

Richard 
Moya Park 

7 AM- 8  PM 7 AM- 7 PM 7 AM- 8  PM 7 AM- 9 
PM 

Webbervill e Park 7 AM- 8  PM 7 AM- 7 PM 7 AM- 8  PM 7 AM-  9 
PM 

Tom Hughes 
Park 

9 AM-7:30 
PM 

9 AM- 6 PM 9 AM-7:30 
PM 

9 AM- 9 
PM 

Hippie Hollow Park 9 AM-7:30 
PM 

9 AM- 6 PM 9 AM-7:30 
PM 

9 AM- 9 
PM 

92.026 Other Day Use parks3 
 

Other Day Use Parks Hours 

Allen Park Sunrise to Sunset 

Ben E. Fisher Park Sunrise to Sunset 

Fritz Hughes Park Sunrise to Sunset Sep 16-Apr 14; 6:00 
AM - 10:00 PM Apr 15-Sep 15 

Bob Wentz Park at 
Windy Point 

9:00 AM-9:00 PM 

Little Webberville 
Park 

Sunrise to Sunset 

Loop 360 Boat Ramp* Sunrise to Sunset 

                                                             

1 Chapter 92 was adopted by Travis County Commissioners Court 3/28/1995, Item #3.  
2 Park hours changed in 2008; however, Chapter 92 was not updated to reflect the changes. 
3 Park hours changed in 2008; however, Chapter 92 was not updated to reflect the changes. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Chapter 92 -- Amendments added through 11/16/2010, Item #17.  Page 2 of 4 

Mary Quinlan Park Sunrise to Sunset Sep 16-Apr 14; 6:00 
AM - 10:00 PM Apr 15-Sep 15 

Selma Hughes Park Sunrise to Sunset Sep 16-Apr 14; 6:00 
AM - 10:00 PM Apr 15-Sep 15 

Windmill Run Park Sunrise to Sunset 

*Offers 24 hour boat access 

92.027 Camping Parks4 
The camping parks are open all year from sun-up until 9:00 PM for day use visitors and 24 hours for 
campers only. The following parks offer camping: Arkansas Bend Park, Cypress Creek Park, Dink Pearson 
Park, Mansfield Dam Park, Pace Bend Park, Sandy Creek Park, 

92.028 Sports Facilities – Day Use Only (closed December 15 through February 15)5 
 

Park Weekend• Holidays Weekdays 

Del Valle Softball 
Complex 

8 AM- 10:30 PM 12:00 PM - 1:0:30 PM 

Richard Moya 
Softball Fields 

8 AM- 10:30 PM 12:00 PM- 10:30 PM 

Subchapter C. Park Fees 

92.029 Fees6 
(a) The following table shows fees for the following parks (Day use only parks noted by 

asterisk): 

Arkansas Bend Park 
Bob Wentz Park at Windy Point* 
Cypress Creek Park 
Hamilton Pool Preserve*·  
Hippie Hollow Park* 
Mansfield Dam Park 
Pace Bend Park 
Sandy Creek Park 
Tom Hughes Park·* 
 

                                                             

4 Park hours changed in 2008; however, Chapter 92 was not updated to reflect the changes. 
5 Park hours changed in 2008; however, Chapter 92 was not updated to reflect the changes. 
6 Park Fees changed in 2010; however, Chapter 92 was not updated to reflect the changes. 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Chapter 92 -- Amendments added through 11/16/2010, Item #17.  Page 3 of 4 

Type  of  Permit Fee 

Day Permit (per vehicle) $5.00 
Pedestrian/Bicyclist $2.00 
Primitive Camping (per vehicle) $10.00 
Improved Camping at Pace Ben(per 
vehicle) 

$15.00 

Annual Day Permit (per vehicle) $50.00 
Duplicate Annual Permit (per vehicle) $20.00* 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Annual (per vehicle) $25.00** 
Night Dive Permit (per vehicle) $15.00# 
Lone Star Pass Free to ages 62 or older 
Overnight Camping for Lone Star or 
Annual Permit Holders 

$5.00 if in a vehicle with permit 

Lone Star Veteran Pass 
Free to US veterans with at least 60% 
service related disability 

Camping for Lone Star Veterans Free if in vehicle with permit. 

* Requires proof of purchase/ownership of original annual permit. 
** Requires presentation of permit and identification upon entering the park. 
# Requires proof of diver certification. 

  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Chapter 92 -- Amendments added through 11/16/2010, Item #17.  Page 4 of 4 

(b) The following charts designate fees for the fields and concession stands: 

Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays (Daily Fees) 

Richard Moya Total Fee Amount Due at Time 
of  Reservation 

Remainder Due  
at Least 6  Working Days  
Prior to Event 

1 Field, No Concession $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 

2 Fields, No Concession $80.00 $40.00 $40.00 

1 Field + Concession $70.00 $50.00 $20.00 

2 Fields + Concession 
("All + C) 

$110.00 $70.00 $40.00 

Concession Alone $30.00 $30.00 paid in full when 
reservation is made 

Del Valle Softball 
Complex 

Total Fee Amount Due at Time 
of  

 

Remainder Due  
at Least 6  

   
   

1 Field, No Concession $40.00 $20.00 $20.00 

2 Fields, No Concession $80.00 $40.00 $40.00 

3 Fields, No Concession $120.00 $60.00 $60.00 

1 Field + Concession $70.00 $50.00 $20.00 

2 Fields + concession $110.00 $70.00 $40.00 

3 Fields + concession $150.00 $90.00 $60.00 

Concession alone $ 30.00 $30.00 Paid in full when 
reservation is made. 

Fee for extended use of the lights and fields beyond 10:30 p.m. is $5 per field per half-hour. 

(c) Weekdays - For play on any field on a week day, payment in full is due at the time of the 
reservation. The fee for the concession stand is $15.00 for a weekday. The fee schedule for 
weekday field use follows:  

 

Any Field Prepared (Dragged, Bases, Lined) Unprepared (Dragged only) 
2.5 hours $10.00 per field $5.00 per field 

5 hours $20.00 per field $10.00 per field 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 30Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 31Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 32Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Bruce Todd  
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER - PRECINCT 2 
TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
700 LAVACA STREET, SUITE 2.300 
AUSTIN, TX  78701 
 
 
September 10, 2013 
 
To:  Judge Sam Biscoe  
 
CC: Travis County Commissioners Court 
 
From:  Commissioner Todd  
 
RE:  Transportation needs in Precinct 4  
 

 
Southeast Travis County is becoming a hub of activity and growth that has County-wide and regional 
importance. We are realizing this growth through the expansion of the Austin-Bergstrom International 
Airport, the addition of State Highway 130, new home construction, interest from developers to provide 
retail and hotel opportunities, and the international attraction, Circuit of the Americas.  This activity all 
points to a need to address transportation in an area that has an increasing regional presence.   

The proposal recently brought by Commissioner Gomez to the Commissioners Court has reminded us of 
the need to focus on and plan for the transportation needs in Southeast Travis County. In order to do 
this, I propose that we appoint a stakeholder committee with the purpose of developing a roadway plan 
and, more importantly, identifying potential funding sources for that plan.  There is no doubt that COTA 
is an amenity with the ability to generate economic benefits to the region. The County, which has 
responsibility for COTA area roadways, should move forward with the implementation of a hotel-motel 
occupancy that could support infrastructure needs. Other funding sources should also be evaluated.     

Attached to this memo is a list of questions that I would like staff to address in Commissioners Court. 
The answers to these questions can assist us in finalizing objectives for a stakeholder committee. That 
said, I propose that the specific objectives of the working group should be to create a comprehensive 
roadway implementation plan to achieve the following:  

• A recommendation to the Commissioners Court 6 weeks from the inception of the group to 
include, but not be limited to: 

o Best alignments for long-term regional and local benefits   
o Potential phasing to provide immediate and long-term congestion relief for area 

residents 
o Funding sources including the evaluation of motel-hotel taxes  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



o Funding and funding partners evaluated on the basis of direct economic benefit based 
on participation on roadway improvements 

o Partner participation including City of Austin 
 

 

As these are Travis County Roadways, the work group should be chaired by Travis County Staff. The 
working group should include senior staff from the following entities:   

• Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 
• Travis County Planning and Budget  
• City of Austin Transportation Department  
• Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority  
• Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization  
• Texas Department of Transportation Austin District 
 

In closing, I want to thank Commissioner Gomez for bringing this issue forward. I think we can all agree 
that road investments in South Eastern Travis County benefit the County as a whole. I encourage this 
Court to take this step towards addressing the needs of Precinct 4.   

  

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Attachment:  
 
Questions for Travis County Staff regarding South East Travis County Roadways 

  
1. Has TNR developed any roadway proposals for the area bounded by SH 130, SH 71, and FM 812? If 

so:  
a. Are maps of these roadways available? 
b. Have preliminary cost estimates been developed?  
c. What considerations (i.e. area population) were taken when creating this plan?  
d. Is there a proposed funding source?  
e. Is there a proposed timeline/schedule for implementation? 

  
2. Has TNR worked with any other regional interests or stakeholders on roadway plans in this area, (ie 

TXDOT, CAMPO, COA, CTRMA)?  What, if any, input was taken into consideration?  

  
3. What roadway alignment does TNR staff recommend for this area, why and how would they be 

phased for implementation?  
  

4. Are there any environmental or engineering concerns of which the Court should be aware relative to 
the construction of roads in this area?   

  
5.    Have there been discussions with land owners about Right-of-Way contribution? 
 
6.     Has County staff analyzed potential utilization numbers beyond major event days?  
 
7.     Has CAMPO been asked to do any projections about new road construction in the impact on 
population and future land-use patterns? 
 
8.    Are there any projections about future value of development in the area around COTA and the 
impact on the County tax base? 
 
 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 
 
Meeting Date:    September 10, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Samuel T. Biscoe 

Travis County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR SPECIAL 
PROSECUTORS IN CASES AGAINST TRAVIS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND TEXAS 
GOVERNOR AS REQUESTED BY JUDGE ASSIGNED THE CASES. (EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER 
THE CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY EXCEPTION) 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 33Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
Meeting Date:  September 10, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sherine E. Thomas, 854-9431 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
WHETHER TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO FILE A BRIEF OF AMICI 
CURIAE, IN RELATION TO APPEAL FROM THE 133RD DISTRICT COURT, HARRIS 
COUNTY IN ZACHRY CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION v. PORT OF HOUSTON 
AUTHORITY OF HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS; NO. 12-0772. (EXECUTIVE SESSION 
UNDER GOV’T. CODE ANN. §551.071, CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY) 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 34Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


 
 
 
Meeting Date:  September 17, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Tim Labadie 512.854.5864 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David Escamilla, County Attorney 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Sam Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
Consider and take appropriate action concerning the settlement offer regarding 
payment for STAR Flight services rendered to Shauna Lennox.  Executive Session also 
pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code § 551.071(1)(B). 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
N/A 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: N/A 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
Danny Hobby 854.9367 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 35Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 36Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Item 37Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



298429-1 

 
             LWD 
 
 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: 09/17/13 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Leslie W. Dippel, 854-9513 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: David A. Escamilla 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Hon. Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSULTATION WITH COUNTY ATTORNEY, 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING THE EXTENSION 
OF ADMINISTRATIVE LEAVE WITH PAY FOR HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
EMPLOYEE, SLOT 30005370.  (EXECUTIVE SESSION UNDER GOV’T. CODE 
ANN. §551.071, CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY, AND §551.074, 
PERSONNEL EXCEPTION) 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 38Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: September 17, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Robert Resnick, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Session of September 3, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 Minutes for the  
 Travis County Commissioners Court 
 Tuesday, September 3, 2013  

 Voting Session 

Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 1 

Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on September 3, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Robert Resnick. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Absent 
Bruce Todd Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Absent 

 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Carlos León, Travis County resident 
Bill Oakey, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Dr. John Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Items 

 
1. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
2. Approve Proclamation declaring the month of September 2013 as “Voter Registration 

Awareness Month” in Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bruce Elfant, Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector 
Cathy Green, Director of Advocacy and Public Policy, Capital Area Food Bank of Texas 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 2 
 

MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 2. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action for Travis County to participate as an official partner for 

the second “Work from Home Day” on September 10, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 

MOTION: Approve Item 3. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
4. Consider and take appropriate action on a request for a variance to section 30-2-151 (street 

alignment) for the Village at Northtown Section Three final plat (variance only – 26 total lots – 
Wells Branch Parkway – City of Austin ETJ) in Precinct One. (Commissioner Davis) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
5. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request by the Capital Area Rural 

Transportation System for a variance from fiscal security requirements associated with erosion 
and sediment controls and site stabilization standards applicable to a proposed vehicle 
maintenance facility on State Highway 71 East in Precinct Four. (Commissioner Gómez) 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
6. Consider and take appropriate action on the purchase of software for the Techshare Court 

Project in connection with the purchase of AMCAD enterprise software license under the 
Conference of Urban Counties Techshare Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Charles Gray, TechShare Program Director for Texas Conference of Urban Counties 

(CUC) 
Travis Gatlin, Assistant Budget Manager, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Tanya Acevedo, Division Manager, Information Technology Services (ITS) 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 9/10/2013 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 3 
 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 
 
7. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the transfer of funds from FY 2013 General 

Fund Home Repair Program to Allocated Reserve and to allocate those funds to the Fiscal Year 
2014 General Fund Home Repair Program. 
 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
8. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
9. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Annual contract with the Office of the Attorney General for the Other Victim Assistance 
Grant Program in the County Attorney’s Office;    

 
b. New contract with the Texas Bar Historical Foundation for a grant to assist with the 

historical preservation of documents in the District Clerk’s Office;   
 
c. Contract amendment to the Title IV-E Legal Administration Grant in the District Attorney’s 

Office; and   
 
d. Annual contract with the Corporation for National and Community Service for the Coming 

of Age Grant Program in Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for the Human Resources 

Management Department:  
 

a. Proposed routine personnel amendments; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

b. Non-routine salary adjustments from Sheriff’s Office for a variance Travis County Code 
Section 10.03002 Salary Adjustment Greater Than 10% Above Midpoint. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
 

MOTION: Approve Item 10.b. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 4 
 

11. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 
for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,051,311.47 for the period of August 16 to August 22, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on amendment to interlocal agreement with Central 

Health. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
John Hille, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 12. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on license agreement to use the “Old County Jail” in the 

Heman Marion Sweatt Courthouse to shoot a student film on October 19, 2013. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the second amendment to the lease with Texas 

Charter Schools Association at 700 Lavaca. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
15. Approve Modification 1 to Contract No. 4400001140, Brim, Arnett, Robinett, Conners & 

McCormick, for legal services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
16. Approve contract award for 5325 Airport Blvd "Fast Stop" underground storage tank demolition, 

IFB No. 1306-009-PS, to the low bidder, Excell Fueling Systems. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
17. Approve contract award for Ned Granger Building HVAC renovation, IFB No. 1304-010-PS, to 

the low bidder, Mechanical & Process Systems, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Approve contract award for Travis County Steiner Ranch at RM 620 intersection improvements 

project, RFQ No. Q110243-LP, to the highest qualified firm, Texas Engineering Solutions, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 5 
 

 
19. Approve contract award for the lower roof replacement of the Travis County Ray Martinez 

Building, IFB No. B1307-007-JE, to the low bidder, Forsythe Brothers Infrastructure, LLC. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
20. Approve modification No. 7 to Contract No. 4400000691 (H.T.E. No. PS080215VR), Knaupe G 

R, LLC for professional legislative advocacy services. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
21. Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400001613 with Austin Travis County Integral Care for the 

Mobile Crisis Outreach Team. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
22. Approve Interlocal Agreement between Travis County and Brazos County for a purchasing 

cooperative program. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
23. Approve contract award for consultant services for RFP development and contract transition for 

third party administration, RFS No. 1210-009-CW, to the highest ranked proposer, Gallagher 
Benefit Services, Inc. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Bonnie Floyd, Assistant Travis County Purchasing Agent 
John Rabb, Benefits Manager, HRMD 
Bruce Romine, Area President, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. 
Todd Dorton, Lead Consultant, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. 
Nancy Webster, Co-Consultant, Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc. 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 23. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Other Items 

 
24. Consider and take appropriate action regarding new election service agreement for Travis 

County to conduct elections for Austin Independent School District. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Elizabeth Hanshaw Winn, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 24. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 6 
 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
25. Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Lesly Mallett (Tony Martinez 

resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 25 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Tony Martinez, who has paid Travis County 
the sum of $6,200.00, in cash. 

 
26. Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Clifford W. & Maria Babnew 

(Christine Frinsco resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 26 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Christine Frinsco, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $4,200.00, in cash. 

 
27. Consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al v. Lic Agustin Prieto (Audomaro E. 

Sandoval, Jr. resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 27 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Audomaro E. Sandoval, Jr., who has paid 
Travis County the sum of $9,737.83, in cash. 

 
28. Receive briefing from the County Attorney in Leander ISD, et al V. David A. Sosby (NNA 

Financial Services Co., LLC resale deed) and take appropriate action. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to NNA Financial Services, Co., LLC, who has 
paid Travis County the sum of $12,000.00, in cash. 1 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a license agreement with the Republic of Texas 

Biker Rally, Inc., for an event at the Travis County Exposition Center. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 7 
 

Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
30. Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action on Contract No. PS090042RV for brokerage 

services. 1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Consent Items 
 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1-C4 and Agenda Items 4, 5, 8, 9.a–
d, 10.a, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Bruce Todd, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve the Commissioners Court minutes for the voting sessions of August 20 and 27, 2013. 
 
C4. Set public hearings on the proposed property tax rate for Fiscal Year 2014 on Tuesday, 

September 17, 2013, at 9 a.m. and Friday, September 20, 2013, at 9 a.m. in the Commissioners 
Courtroom at 700 Lavaca Street. 

Added Items 

 
A1. Consider and take appropriate action on exercise of right of first refusal to purchase land in 

southwest Travis County. (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney and Real Property exceptions) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Notify the landowner of the Court’s intention to not purchase this land. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Bruce Todd, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



 

September 3, 2013 Minutes of the Travis County Commissioners Court Page 8 
 

 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



HFC Item 1Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



CORPORATIONS Item 1Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm



Created 09-12-13 @ 4:33 pm


	Item 03
	Item 04
	Item 05
	HHS PY12 Timeliness Item_Full Back Up
	Agenda Request Form_PY12 Timeliness Item
	HUD Letter Offering an Informal Consultation
	Attachment B_Summary of Timeliness Response
	HUD Monitoring Report2013

	HHS PY12 Timeliness Back Up addl

	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 13
	9307 : Interlocal 4500000109, DARS Deaf Interpreting Services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	DARS Communication Services, Modification No. 1
	HHS&VS Memo


	Item 14
	9360 : Approve contract award for 290 E. Landfill Operations.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	TNR 290 memo
	Tabulation_Packet_for_Bid_B1304-012-LD


	Item 15
	9361 : TNR GPS Trade-in
	Agenda Request for TNR GPS for 09172013 CC
	TNR memo CC 09172013


	Item 16
	9362 : 4400001160, Mod #3, Onion Creek Greenway Construction
	PLACE CONTACTS HERE
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	4400001160.MEMO.MOD3
	4400001160.DRAFT.MOD3


	Item 17
	9363 : 4400001128 Texas AgriLife Wildlife Damage Mgmt
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	HHS&VS Purchasing Memo
	Texas AgriLife Extension Service, Modification No. 1


	Item 18
	9365 : 4400001634 MOU - National Forum for Black Public Administrators
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	2014 NFBPA Memorandum of Understanding
	HHS&VS Purchasing Memo


	Item 19
	9401 : Renewal, Contract # 4400000027 03T00288OJ Appriss VINES Mod # 11
	Texas VINE Services Agreement - Executive Summary PAM Modification # 11 for Contract # 03T00288OJ
	FY14 Dept Memo to Renew
	Modification Texas VINE Services Agreement 03T00288OJ 4400000013 Mod # 11
	EXHIBIT R-10 MAINTENANCE RENEWAL AND R-10 SERVICE AGREEMENT RENEWAL NOTICE


	Item 20
	Revised Central Health Septemb7, 2013 Agenda Request- Budget 1.pdf
	1 - Memo for TCCC Budget and Tax Rate - new
	Revised Central Health September 17, 2013 Agenda Request- Budget-A
	Central Health September 17, 2013 Agenda Request- Budget
	1 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Memo Central Health  FY 2014 Budget and Tax Rate
	2 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Central Health FY2014 Budget
	Proposed Budget Rev Exp Summary Attach A Sept 10 2013
	sum - attach A

	Proposed Budget Exp Detail Attach B Sept 10 2013
	detail - attach B

	Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Attach C Sept 10 2013 - FINAL - RC
	Who We Are
	1115 Medicaid Waiver and 10 in 10 Initiative
	Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Budget
	H e a lthcare De li very Program
	Administration Program
	Reserve Policies

	Proposed Budget Attachment D - Reserve Policies Sept 10 2013 - FINAL - RC

	3 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Community Care Collaborative
	CCC Info to TCCC
	CCC Approved Budget – FY14
	Provider Contract Services

	13 09 12 CCC draft 2014 Executive Summary
	Community Care Collaborative One Page Overview

	4 - 9.17.2913 TCCC - PRESENTATION - Central Health FY 2014 Budget
	Central Health budget resolution
	Commissioners Court- Central Health Budget Order

	Proposed Budget Sept 10 2013 new page
	Revised Central Health September 17, 2013 Agenda Request- Budget - main
	Central Health September 17, 2013 Agenda Request- Budget
	1 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Memo Central Health  FY 2014 Budget and Tax Rate
	2 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Central Health FY2014 Budget
	Proposed Budget Rev Exp Summary Attach A Sept 10 2013
	sum - attach A

	Proposed Budget Exp Detail Attach B Sept 10 2013
	detail - attach B

	Proposed Budget 2014 Executive Summary Attach C Sept 10 2013 - FINAL - RC
	Who We Are
	1115 Medicaid Waiver and 10 in 10 Initiative
	Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Budget
	H e a lthcare De li very Program
	Administration Program
	Reserve Policies

	Proposed Budget Attachment D - Reserve Policies Sept 10 2013 - FINAL - RC

	3 - 9.17.2013 TCCC - Community Care Collaborative
	CCC Info to TCCC
	CCC Approved Budget – FY14
	Provider Contract Services

	13 09 12 CCC draft 2014 Executive Summary
	Community Care Collaborative One Page Overview

	4 - 9.17.2913 TCCC - PRESENTATION - Central Health FY 2014 Budget
	Central Health budget resolution
	Commissioners Court- Central Health Budget Order


	Item 21
	Central Health September 17, 2013 Agenda Request- Tax Rate
	Central Health tax rate resolution
	Commissioners Court- Central Health Tax Rate Order

	Item 22
	Item 24
	Item 24
	OTH Tax Stmt Item
	OTH Tax Stmt Item
	OTH Tax Stmt A
	OTH Tax Stmt B

	OTH Tax Stmt B

	Item 24 b
	2013/2014
	Taxpayer News
	Travis County Tax Office
	Travis County Tax Office
	We’re Going Green in 2014
	Receipts Available Online
	What to do if you cannot pay taxes
	Senior & Disabled Owners
	Questions & Answers
	Payment Deadline
	How to Save on Property Taxes


	Item 25
	Item 25
	Item 25 Memo
	Item 25 Amd 1

	Item 26
	Item 26
	MUD 18 and 21 Collection Ks 091713
	OTH MUD 18 CollectionAgreement
	U6N CollectionAgreement
	Travis County MUD #18

	OTH MUD 21 CollectionAgreement

	MUD 21 Collection K

	Item 27
	Commissioners Court Agenda Request JJAEP MOU 08272013
	JJAEP MOU 2013-2014

	Item 28
	Item 29
	Chapter 10 sections to be repealed.pdf
	Chapter 10. Travis County Personnel Benefits Guidelines and Procedures Manual for All Travis County Employees0F
	[Subchapter F.] Travel
	10.061 Eligibility
	10.062 Transportation
	10.063 Accommodations
	10.064 Meals
	10.065 Incidental Expenses
	10.066 Expense Report
	10.067 Travel Expenses in Contracts



	Park sections to repeal.pdf
	Chapter 92. County Parks0F
	Subchapter B. Park Hours
	92.025 Day Use Parks with Seasonal Hours1F
	92.026 Other Day Use parks2F
	92.027 Camping Parks3F
	92.028 Sports Facilities – Day Use Only (closed December 15 through February 15)4F

	Subchapter C. Park Fees
	92.029 Fees5F




	Item 30
	Item 31
	OTH Elections Agenda Item
	OTH Elections Agenda Item polling places

	Item 32
	TNR Agenda Packet Roads_Pct_4
	TNR Todd Memo COTA Roads
	Bruce Todd
	TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER - PRECINCT 2
	TRAVIS COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
	700 LAVACA STREET, SUITE 2.300
	AUSTIN, TX  78701
	September 10, 2013
	To:  Judge Sam Biscoe
	CC: Travis County Commissioners Court
	From:  Commissioner Todd
	RE:  Transportation needs in Precinct 4


	Item 33
	Item 34
	Item 35
	Item 36
	Item 37
	Item 38
	Item C3
	CC 0903 Ag Req
	CC 0903

	HFC Item 01
	CORPS Item 01


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




